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Nova Scotia PPRE Search ResulbRepott 5900630

Thigteportlists reqistrations in e Personal Propery Redistey that match the, following:searchcriferis:

Province or Territory Searched: ~ Nova Scolia
Typig of Sedrcly Debtors (Enterprise)
Secarch Criteria: PLANET ORGANIC HEALTH CORP,
‘Date and Time of Searchy 2010-04-26 1318 (Allantic)
TeansactionNumber: 5900630
Suarchod By: C186290
The followina table lists records that malch the Deblors (Enlerprise) you spegified.
Exact Included Qriginal Enterprise Name Place
Registration
Number .,.
f 12618138 PLANET ORGANIC HEALTH Calgary
. N CORP:
¥ ¥ 12618153 PLANET ORGANIC:HEALTH. Calgary.
CORP,

An "“in'the "Exact’ column indicates that the Deblor (Enterprise) exactly matches the search eritofia.

An*in the 'Included! column indicates that the registralion's details aré included wilhin the Search Result
Report, %

Zregistralion(s) contained information that exactly matehed lﬁe;search criteria you: specified.
Q.rc_;gfslration_(}s) contained information that closely matched the search erileria you. specified,

When reviewing the registrations below, tiole thata reg'iszra»ti‘én which has expired or been discharged
within'the last 30:days cansliltbe-re-registered by the secured parly..

All registration date/tima values ars sfat&d‘inl\ﬂantic Finie. |

Formore information concerning the Personal Property Registry, go to wwwiacol.ca

Registration Details for Registration Number: 12618138

Provinge or Territory: Nova Scotia '

Registration Type: PPSA Financing Statement

Registration History _

Registration Activity Registration DatefTima Expiry Date  File Number
Number {Atlantic) '

ff(D’rEQ_in;’xl 12618138 2007-06-2516:29  2015:06425 15576.003

Amendment 16539744 2010:04:21 18:30.  2015:06:25 SM002438.CAT

As listed in the Registration History-seetion above, (his ragistration has been the Subject of an
Amendment.or Global Change-to-add or delete information, The Tollowing registration delails provide the
registration number for the Amendment.thal added or deleled information, ifno "added by" or "deleled by"
registration-number is provided, the'information was added by the original registrationzand has:notbeen
deleted. ' i

ReportVersion2:3; Page: 4
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Debtors , ,
- Type: Enterprise

PLANET ORGANIC HEALTH:CORP.
73010454 StegetswW

Calgary AB: T2R 14

Canada

Secured Parties

The Secured Party below was deleted by:registration number 16539744
FypesEntorprise
Aras-Capitak-Corporation-as-Seeond-tien-Bollateral-Agent
280-Park-Avendcs22nd-Floor
Now-York-NY--10¢47
Ush.

The: Sacueed Parly below was added by-registration number 16539744
Type ntcrprnse
CATALYST FUND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I
77 KING STREET WEST
ROYAL TRUST TOWER, SUITE 4320
BOX 212
TORONTO ON M5K 143
Carada :

‘The Secured: Party belowwas added by registration: number 16539744
Type: Enlerprise
THE CATALYST CAPITAL GROUPING:
77 KING STREET WEST
ROYAL TRUST TOWER, SUITE 4320
PO BOX 212
TORONTO ON MEK 1J3
Canada

General Collateral _
ASECURITY INTEREST 1S TAKEN IN/ALL.OF THE DEBTOR'S PRESENT AND AFTER-ACQUIRED"
PERSONAL PROPERTY INCLUDING ALL PROCEEDS THEREQF.

Registration Details for' Registration Number; 12618153

Province or Territory: Nova Scotia
»chxstration Type: PPSA Financing Statement

Registration History

Registration:Activity ~ Registration ~ Date/Time Expiry Date  File Nuniber
Number {Atlantic) ‘

‘Original 12618153 2007-06-25 15576-008

Amendment 16539751 2010-04-21 SMO02438,.CAT

Aslisted In the:Registration History seclion above, this registration has been »,th.e;-:ﬂ.snjjt‘;}édt of an

‘RepoitVersion 2.3, Pige: 2



‘Nova:Scotia PPRS Search Result Report 5900630

Amendment or Global Change:loradd or dutet(, mformanon The followmg registeation details provide the
10 nber foi:the: Ame.ndmc:«nt thatadded or-deleted information. If no"added by*“or "deleiad by™
Aumberis pmvzded the: tuformatton wasadded by the original regxstmt:on drid hag Aot been

registrati
deleted:

Debtors

Type: Enlnrwl

PLANET OFZC::ANIC HEALTH CORP,
730, 10154 Sirest SW

Calgary AB TZR 144

Canada

Secured Parties

The Secured Parly below was deleted - by registration number 16539751
TypesEnterprise :
Afes&ptmmeﬁaemi{@n««w@eﬂé&“émtwﬂgwt '-
REGPak AV Rge-2208-Foor
MNewNok-NY—10047
UsA

THe Secured: Parly below was added by mg}lstrattcm number 16539751
vEnterprise

CATALYST FUNDLIMITED PARTNERSHIP I
TTKING STREET WEST

ROYAL TRUST TOWER, SUITE 4320

PO, BOX212.

TORONTO ON. M5K 13

Canada

The Secured Party below was added by registration number 165349751
TypesEntarprise
THE CATALYST CAPITAL:GROUPINGC,
7T KING STREET WEST
ROYAL TRUST TOWER, SUITE 4820
P.O. BOX 212
TORONTO ON M5K1J3
Canada

?Gtz eraE Gollatera[

.F’YJRSONAL F”ROPERTY JNCLUDING ALL F’ROCLEDS THERLQF

END OF REPORT

Réport Versivi 2.3 Pageid
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Planet Organic Health Corp. Corporate Profile

‘Good foryou. Good for the Plinet. Good for business.

Planet Organic Health Corp (TSX-V: PO (“Planét Organic”, the “Cotporation”
orthe “Company™) s oiie of Canada’s largest natural products com panics, comprising
bothiretail and manufactwring operations. The Company's primary focus is the retail
division, which-encompasses mid-sized format markee storesand smaller natural health
outlets. Planetand its-subsiditrics conduct business throughout Canada and: the

nostheastern United Statesunidersik popularname brands:

L Planet Organic Market® (Canida)
2, Mrs. Green's:Natural Matlke LsCUS)
3. Sangster’s Health Centres (Canada)
4. Healthy's Nutrition (Canada).

3 Trop hic Canada(Canada)

6. Planet Organic Living® (Canada)

History and Corp orate Highlights

I%Gogﬁizirxg Asi 'ifi'i.ﬁ'é&.tﬁﬁ._;gx‘m\'th»,ijjé}l‘itﬁ.‘nity, Plant Qrganic was-ereated in 2001

to-market natural and oiganic food primarily to:

+Tocontributetothe personal well-being of customers
«To protect thie health of the Farth
«To make eating a robust and joyful event

il

Since its inception, Planét Organic remains commniitted to providing hfgh.,qua'lrity orgaitic
and natural products with a particular emphasisonsuperiorcustomer service; commitii ty
;i.'n\*(i'lvem:dhtsaIa:d;iip’:ﬁ:m‘r iding an environmentecondicive to employeesatisfaction. While cons
tinuing to-foctison consolidati ng ’(‘:h&ﬂ"}'&ﬁ;t@l,jiqudgcts« market, Planct Organic has created
what ithelievesis aunique opportu nity to bethe leader indtsficld in Canadaand in other
miarketswhile st;s;y'i:ii,ggififuﬁ'tdlits original founding principles.

Historically,the: Company-lins gfrown primarily via acquisition, Since ince ption in 2001 with
onestore in Edimonton Alperta, it has acquired operations i o Vietoria, British Colu tmbia
(2002), Flalifax, Nova Seotia (2004), Port'Credit, Ontario (2007), and asecond Edmionton,
Alberta loeation CZOO?) i‘ﬂwéé::tc‘c;uisitim’ls now operate under-the Plance Organic Mirket
banner: Additionally, the Company built two new Planet Organic Marketstores: in Calgary,
Alberea (200340 d2007), plusstores inPo 'li"(':'_«_Gf:):q’_;;iﬁlvam;,'B.‘;‘i’f:ié’h Columbia C2OO‘!D,V:1L1§I)@D.,

Ontarie ._(:20.08) and openied a newstore this year in Mackham, Ontario,
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112004, the Company acquired Sangster Enterprises and Darwen Holdings; a chain
of supplenient and body care stores with locations across Canada operating under the
Sangstcr s Health Centresbanner, In 2005, the (,ct)mpmy acquired Newfound Health,

afranchise chain of supplement and body care locations in Alberta that was subsequently

folded uiider the Sangster's division. Thiswas followed it 2006 with the acquisition of
achainof natural healthoutlets in Ontario operatingunder the name [ealthy’s Nutrition.
The Healthy's locations have peen undergoing arebranding to Planet Organic Liviog,

The Comipany's first movement towards vertical integration was the 2005 acqudsition
,Gm,:r..caphl,cCﬁtmdz&, onéof Catiada’s leading vitamin manufacturers and distributors
loeated in Penticton, Briush Columbix.

The Company entered: the US market in 2008 with the acquisition of Mrs, Green's

Naturil Mark ket, aneleven store chain with nine stores loeated i New York State
and two storés located in Connecticut.

Planet Organic Acquisitions

British Columbia

Albetta

Newfourd: Health

Operating assets

o Alternative: (‘Jniﬁari_a
Marketsine. | |
Heal‘ 3 i :
Athlc‘z es chgé ‘ Ontario
‘\Septemher e R i e v | Rebr&nda& ,
2006 The: Big FresteIng. Albgrta Planet Organic Market
July Mrs. C)lczzms Natural NeWYork.énd'

2007 farket , Conneciicut; USA C)peragﬁ?‘ Asiesion.




o 5\
PLANGT ORGANIC

HEA LTH CoR®

I"!anct Organic Health Corp Management Discussion and. Analysis
For the Q_;'u ter and Year Ended June 30, 2009
rcparcci October 28, 2009

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operational resultsand fi-
nancial condition of Plinet Organic Health Corp should be read in conjunction with the
Comp sny sannualaudited cmlsolfdmd financial statements and notes thereto, the: most
recent beingagavand forthe  year c‘ndcd}um 30,2009, Management is responsible fo
information disclosed in this MD&A, and hasin placeappropriate information systems,
proceduresand controls to ensure that information used inter nally by rmnag‘uncm and.
chselmui uxiarmlly is rmten'll}y c:mnplctc. 'md rctlmi;fc, lu addltron, the Cony pmy s /\udxt

tlw audlfzéd cansohdatcd i mncm] sf:atemcntsn njune 30 2(}09 am:i 200"3’ 1‘\:1y monctqry
measuremeiit provided i this MD&A isdenominated i Canadian dollars unless other
wise stated. Planet Organicis: publicly traded on the TSX Venture:Exchange. Additional

information regarding the Company, tneluding annual andinterim financial re ports, canbe
found on SEDAR atvwew.sedar:com.

The information below contains certain forwaid- -looking information that reflects the
current view of Planet Organic Health Corp. Any such forwaid looking information
issubject torisks and uncertaintics and asa eésult, the Company's actual results of
i. aperations could differ from historical resultsor carren :v\pectn tions, The Company
assumes o obligation but will utidertake to pubhclympd'x geise its forward-look-
ing statements if expericnce or future clmnges miakedt clear that any projected results:
_c,\;:trcssu:l o xmpIrc,d thereinawillnotberealizedas mqmmd‘by securitics Iaw.

Vision

Planet Organic Health Corp’s vision is to pmvtdc maxiniwnishareholder value
through the provision.of. high quality; organic and natural prodicces with an eniphasis
onsuperior customerser vice, comxmuuty involvermentand cmplayw satisfaction.:

sions viaeither

The Company-carties out its vision: through strategic growth of its re

' velopmentors acquisition of smaller format or gimilar Iy , ,
i v tumf/()rgamc mdust:y is high Iy fragmented, the Cnml anysees sxg,mhcfmt op-
poitumt}' forits businessmodel in both Canada andithe United States, Accordingly, it
has developed operations in both countries. Additionally, vertical integration provides the
opportunity forgreater ceonomies of scaleand c;*nablc’:a"‘PI'met Orgariie to secure strong
independent supphc: swithin the nataral products industry.

1 [
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Al of the Company’s mid-size market stores provide customers with:a warm and inviting
shopping environment with excellent customer service and product. knowledge. They fea-
tue a full range of organic, natural and clean products free ofartificial flavours; sweeteners;
cc)[z:‘:uurs, prescrvatives oradded chemicals: They also-containa bountiful selection: ofor gam
ieproduceand thedelisare filled with baked: g‘mods saladsand take home meals tomcer
the needsof today's busy constimers. The natural living departments offer an excellent
seleetion of vitaming, supplemeiits; sports nutrition and body care products. The soaller
health outlets offer wvast selection of exclusive private lahel and major brands of vitamins
asiwell as body care products.

Planet Organic kas grown primarily througlh wequisition: Forthe most part, acquisitions
have been financed through internally ruised equity from related parties or external debt.

The Company's strategy with respect to husiness acquisitions has genier ally beento retain

thieexisting key executive and :mmgcmcnt teams to continuemanaging and growing the

operations. Acquisition targets have beei highly successful entreprencur mlly focused orgar
fiizations. ﬂmtoumliy, the Cc)mpmy has taken on moreofafi inancing andmoenitoring role
at the corporatelevel rather than asi ignificant hands-onapproach. However, the Company
hasrecently taken amore active role indirect monitoring and management of the divisions
(refer to Outlookiseetion for details).

Retail Operations

Planet Organic Market®

Planet Organic Marketisa Teadin g Canadian chaitt of natural and orgmw supcrmarkets’
and health food stores, These stores are generally smaller supernvarket foravats with

ten locations that were opén throughout most of the current year in four provinces:
British Columbia (Victoria and Port Coquitla ), Alberta (two Edmonton locations and
two Calgary locations), Ontario (Port Credit, Vaughan, Mvarkhztm{) and Nova Seotia
(Halifax). The Markham location opened iiv the second uarter-of the current fiscal
ycu and the main I’dmc:mmn Ioc’ttﬁimn mm":}at‘ed an m;ﬂnsion’to 'c'i'bublﬁ: it’;s si?’a ‘in‘

9 000 squmra fu,i: I’l:mef: Orgamc Mquct stoies: focus o shoppcr cmnfart 'md convenience
of] fcrmg awide mngc oF cfmlnty ;'xmducts Hns lcads to htrt‘h s‘ties pcr squ'xrz: fe:mt zmd

mi,c) athc-:r marke.ts— as thc o[.;pm*tumtyfmrmta acqumtr,an :md cix,va,lapm{mt,xs caster to
manage compared to larger sized operations.
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Mrs. Green's 'N’aturfai.;Ma.i:lc’c_(; ,

The Comipanyacguiréd Mrs. Gréen’s in 2008, Mrs: Green's o perates hinestores in the state
of New York and two stores in the state of Connecticut. These stores aré of similat éo neept
with aslightly smaller size (average approxinvately 5,500 square feet) to the Planet Organic
Marketstorss in Canada. Mrs. Green's has developed an cxttrem.ciy loyal customer base for
more than 1 years by providing high guality products and a z:tjzs.to‘n'ierv,f'r.i'enclly environment

with excellent product selection.

S5 SO W fw"»", T

Healthy’s Nutrition

Healthy'sisasevenstore chainlocated in the Toronto, Ontarioares, Tt bias 4 foriat:
medics: Whenacequired, the
preseatationito

giiitlap

o Sang;t:aif?"s'f:tn;dfocui"sé..%i'-’qL-’f),.t.t:tritic‘pfr al productsand natural

Company's plan was to rebrand the storesito Planet © rganic’Living, similar 1
PlanetOrganic Market. One existing [Mealthy’s location was repranded last yearwhile dnother
location wasrenovited and reopened under thenew brand in the second quatterof the current
fiscal year. One new store opencd under the Planct Organic Living name inthe prior year.
Onéstoreclosed carlyin the fourth quarter of the current fscal yearas the Co mpany ¢lected
not to renew an expiring lease. The Company is currently-assessing whether to continue

with :ﬁhcl‘.(.'l}l?al(i‘(“tlg:i(\i,ti ative given the currenteconomic cireumnstances facing the Company,
and the general 5£.atcv"ofthetccmmrfny, particularly in Ontario. ‘

Sangster's Health Centres

At the end of the year, Sanigster’s included six corpora te-owned stores and thirty seven franchised
locations located throu g]xdut, C:miada? bat prinvari Iyﬂ-in the West. Thesé are smallformat healeh
food stores witha fcm,x_szc_._,‘n,;mttritr,ionaf'pmt{uc‘ts.:{'Ii'clh:i;t'ur%]_I‘leaftﬁ}x remedies: Sangsters prodaces,
over 250 exclusive private label vitamins, miner:tl's,,.’h(:irbs, weight managementand sports nutrition
productsand also produces a proprictary full-colour magazine called “Natural Living” for distri-
butioninall locations. The Com pany assists franchisees in all facets of operations including site
selection, store layout, information systems and sales support. .

Manufacturing Operations

Trophic Canada

Trophicis one of Canadi’sleading manulactuters of natural nutritional supplements. [t manys
factures and selly over 150 vitamin, mineral and herbalsupplements us ing thehi ghest quality raw
materialsand top manulacturing processes. The aequisition-of Trophic allowed the Compan vt
leverage Trophic’s significant manufacturi ng capabilities with Planet Organic Market's, Sangster's,
and Healthy's retail customer hase.
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Performance Analysis

The following table summarizes the Company's key performance indicators since 2007,
Major individual :qqmpmwnf&,:wc dis,cms;‘scd;inﬂscp'm'atje—s‘c:ﬁctifmt\;s within this MD&A.
All figures presented are derived fronvthe Company’s intetinvand annual consolidated
financial seatementswhich have been prepared inagcordancewith generallyaccepted
accouriting principles (GAAP) in Canada, ' '

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
(MILLIONS OF $ EXCEPTEPS)

Fiscal Years 2007 9008 - 2009
Q1 Q2 Q3 o4 Qrf Q2 Q3 o Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Sales 11.2 438 146 157 257 215 247 10 3000 320 331 325
Gross Frofit 43 85 58 61 103 02 MR 126 AES 125 126 1238
SGEA, 36 46 47 62 g7 9% 99 100 WS 115 3 12
ggiToAsxY 09 10 13 04 1818 16 18 12 13 16 19
Amortization 002 02 02 08 04 04 06 07 0.6 07 08 07
Fterest 00 01 00 04 09 10 09 09 09 L1 15 06
NetOther (1) G101 (03 ©5 o 04 09 05 20 04 (16
Expenises

Income (loss) 060 07 10 (©3) 08 03 ©6 00 00 @8 0s 19
before tax

Netincome 04 05 07 (O GG 08 @R oy {07 (Z’.Eﬁ)»v 12y 1A
(loss) o )

BasieEPS G0 002 9Br 000 G872 000 (OOZ) 0.01) ©02) 008 ©04) 004

Diluted EPS  0:01 002 002 000 607 0,00 (0.02) (00 {002y (0.08) (©.04) 004

Total Agsets 234 2485 248 28938 G188 623 BLE 660 Br2 106 e 714

Longsterm 1S 15 16 22 2600 265 287 200 283 18 21 18
liabilities

c’};fﬁﬁ ITEASY ica Compinyspeeilicrmerstremiont, ef it t@,cﬁn&iimx c}i‘lﬁ Fl'lffﬂSX:xsfniqtq;};{;clg\‘.v,
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SALES BREAKDOWN (MILLIONS OF §) (% OF QUARTERLY TOTAL)

Retat!(’.‘anada 1 Retail us Maritifacturing ' _Tatal

QUEYeY | ot | i13aew) 1.7(59%) | 0

Q2 Y09 YL35A%) 1313 (419%) 15(5%) |

Q3 FY09 17,5 (53%) BYR%) 1.7(5%) 33

QAFY09 174 {33%) 13.2:(41%) 1.9 (6%) 325

BOOYTD | 602 (54%) st 68(5%) 127.2

Q1 FY07 13.8153%) 0 2000%) 1707 %) 25.7

e G e 1

IG5 | 106E9%) 166w | s
QI FYO7 62065%) | 16(30%) 1% 29.7

QaFY0y AT ET%) 4G 1.9(6%) | 3o

FYO7YTD 63.0 (55%) 43.8 (39%) 71 (6% 1139

“The Retail Canada segment inclades Planet Organic Market, Flealthy s and San gster's. Planet Organie
Marketiscomprised of ten stores tho inBritish Columbia; four in Alpertay threcin Ontario, one in
Nova Scotix), One of the Ontario stores openedin the last quarter of FY2008 wlhile another Ontarior
storeo p’(mcf_i_ﬁl;in thesecond quarterolthe current fiscal year. Healthy's is comprised of seven storesat:
theend of ¢ weyear, all located in Ontario. One of the stores opened Tate in the third quarterof FY0S,
whileanother closed durin g the fbu,tiflﬂ{ uarterof the currentyear,

As at the end of the current year, Sangster’s included six corporate San gster’s Health Centresand prod-

uct sales to thirty seven franchised locations throughout most of Canada. The numbers of cor porate
and franchised stores varies from time to time as franchisees are opened and closed as.part of normal

business operations.

The Retail US segmen tificludes Mirs: Green's Natueal Market with nine locations in New York State
and twolocationsinthestaté of 'G@)ru necticut. A new largercommissary to's upplyalleleven Mrs.
Green's Jocations has been delayed to'the next fiscal year, The new com missary will allow greater capag-
it}’ 'YOF"@?S)"I\;U')Ciii}{_ﬁ:ﬁiﬁd;i.ile casmgthc d nc{thc “4o »g{_‘y” selections ateach My, Green's stare foeation,
antlalso w;?p(:u'ﬁj‘ai::};v store locationsas they ate developed. The current commissary will continue to

operate until the new commissary is completed,

o

Ihe Manufacturing segment inchudes the manu facturing and wholesale operations-of Trophic Canada
located in British Columbia. Trophic has sales througliout Canada..

455
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Growth in the natural and organic retail envitonment appearstohave remained neutral to posi-

tive:despite depressed economic conditions throughout both Canadaand the United § tates (see

outlooksection foradditional commen mry}. The Company continued toexceute itg growth

strategy this fiscal year by expanding the Planet Organic Market store in Edmontonand opening
anew store in Ontario, with the Ontatio store having opened inthe second guarter of the current

fiseal year. Annualsame store sales growth is a eritical suceess indieator for the Company’soperat-

ingunits. Same storesales growth measures the changein sales for locations that have heen in-full
operation for full comparative periods. Accordingly; this would exclude new stotes opening within
the last year. The following table summarizes sume store sales groweh this quarter compared to the
samie quarterfast year, excluding the impact of any consolidation eliminations, Data for the-previs

-ous fiseal yearis also provided.

SAME STORE SALES GROWTH SUMMARY

Fiscal Year 2008 . | 20'0_"9: )

o | @ 02 03 Q1 Fsal | Q1 Q2 @3 Q4 Fiscal
‘Planet Organic Market® | 105% 265% 27.3% 223% 224% | 19.4% 86% ©A%) (QA%) 54%
Mrs. Green's Notural Markets | 101% 97%  114% 9.6% 102% | 0% 13% Q0% (04%) 13%
Trophic Canada B3% 94% 51% 132% 89% | 5% (8%) (59%) (44%) (16%)
SongstersSystemSales | 13% 00% 66% 74% 40% | 114% 33% @5%) (96%) (1.3%)
Hoalthy's | ae% GO%)(27%) 0% GI%) | GA%) 18% 0I%  TA% 1%

All divisions except Healthy's saw negative same store sales growthiin the fourth quarter of the

ccurrent fiscal year compared to the fourth quarter of the last fiscal year. The declines are primirily

attributable to the cconomic recession that took full ¢f fect during the current fiscal year in poth
Canadaand the US and hit many retail sectors. The Company saw the impact of the recession

“mainly through lower rates of growth in.customer countand relatively flat average transuction
“valuess cmnpucd to the previous fiscal year for hoth Planet Organic Markets and Mes: Green’s

Natural Markets, It is fm portant to note hosweser thae FY08 saw tremendous rates of growth,
particularlyin Planet Organic Markets, whichcould have been difficultto sustain even without
theeconomicrecession,

The third straight quarterly decline at Trophic inthe last quarter of this fseal year is primarily

attributable:to the general economy as Trophic’s customers would be experiencing lowersales,
thusreducing their purchasing levels. Evidence of this appeats in the Sangster (whose product
line issimilar to many of Trophic's customerbase ) sales growth rates which have turned negative
for the last two quarters of the current fiscal year. However, Trophic experienced positive growth
aver the previous quarterof 12%.

10
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2009, compared-te: $31.0 million for the sameperiod in2008, an inerease of

Organic marketstore inthe se

ereased

by $1.8 milli

quartersales (fourth qumcr compmc{ f:c) t;hxrc{ ju

Sangster’s system salesreflects'sales Lhrough the entire Sangster'ssystem, inclaling both cotporate
owned: stores. zmci stores c.wwncd/’apcmted throué,h franclﬂscs. Total system salegar
suceess of S*mgstc.s s brand. Additiorially, the system sales would: c{xrr:ct[y affect thefranchise rev-

enyes recorded by the Company 45 franchisee royalty payments to the Company i revétitie driven,
g
Salesfor Healthy'swete positively affected by the rebranding initiative that how sees two

former Healthy's locations operating under the Planet Or ANIc Lmng banherand a targeted
marketing program aimved atincreasing bothistore traffic and top line sales.

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

Year over Year— Coinisolidated siles were $3

mhmtwc. ofthe:

Saleswere ne

tivelyaffected by the general cconomy,

‘million forithe three morthsended June: 30
15 million (5%).

Yover the same quarter last

The Canadian retail divisivn sales decieased by $0:4 million (2%

yearas thecconomic erisis i Canada affected overall sales-despite the addition of & new Plasiet

cond quarter of the current fiscal year. The new Planet: Organic
Market store contripated $0.5 million of sales in the fourth qm; ter, Particularly hard hitwere
vitauiin ard, suppl{:mcnt sales though Healthy’s and San gster'sas salesfrom those divisions de-
$0.3 million:from the fourth quarter lastyeat, Salesin the US retail division inereased
ion (16%») overthe same quarter last year. Fowever, :,hxmmtmgg the impact of éioretgn
currency differences, sales forthe US retail division wereelfectively flattothe same quarter Tase
year. The overallsales performance for the year was hotunexpected given the severe econermic
erisisinthe US chat affected wearly every sector of the US. cconomy, The manufacturing division
saw-fourth quartersales also remain flit to the same-quarter lastyear. Howevery cmiudmg the
impact of intercompany’ elimination eitrics; the manufacturing division saw sales:decrease by5%
over the same quarter last year. The:decrease is Jargely due to the temporary reductions i prod»
uctdemand eaused by thectirent ceonomic erisisand the resulting reduction inretail salesin the
vitamin and supplementareaasevidenced in thc-Company s Feal Ql\y.ﬁ_anc{ Sangster'sdivisions.

Qgﬂrt'er'over(‘)iﬂrtcr' Consolidated salesd -.cuascd by'$0 6 mtllmn( 2% )-’i‘n’“qua;tt-r:r over

i ;.prmr quartu. I'Ius s:,g*
amrlocation

segment reported el 16 '
mentwa spositively af ﬁ.stec{ by Ixc apcnmg ofthc tht ,r;mmc M*trke"
in November2008 hut; Negativelyaffected by lower sales in Sangster sand Healthy's. One
Healthy's locationiclosed during the fourthquarter, fepresenting 4 portion of the decrease. The
US retail segment saw quarterover quarter sales decrease. by $0.7 million, or-6%:. However, the
full decrease was attriputable toeh sanges in exchange ratesas the Canadian dollar appreciaced
agtainst-the US dollar during the quartet. 3
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The manufacturing segment reported anincrease in sales of $0.2-million, or 12% from the prior
quarter. Theinerease reflects a partal recovery fromweaker than expected:second an dithird quar-
ter sales. Thie increase in sales in the last tworquarters of the yeards:consistent with manufacturing
sales trendsin the prior year:

Year Ended June 30,2008

Consolidated sales for fiscal 2009 were $127.7 million compared to $113.9 millionin fiscal 2008, an
incréase of $13.8 million (12% ) The Canadian retail divisionsales increased by $6.2 million (10%)
over last yearas the popularity oForganic and natural proditets continued to growand new locations
were added (two Planet Organic Market stores and one Planet Organic Living store), Almost $4.1
million of the increase was due to two new Planet Organic Market storés that wete not open forall of
[agt ){é;@p’(_\faugl’\m and Markhaim Ontario) while the remainderof (he ingrease is attributable pri-
marily to the success of the other Planet Organic Market locations which posted growth during the
yearof 5.5%. Sales in-the US retail division increased by $7.9 million C]S%) over last year. Flowever;
eliniinating the impactof forcign currency differences; the currém)radjus ted'tncrease (’xs denomis
natédin US dollars) was 2% for the US retail division. The Company is pleased with sales growth in
the US retail division in light 6fthe economic recession-conditions in the US,

The manufacturing division saw sales decrease by $0.3 million (4%) From last year. Flowever, exclud-
ing the impact of congolidation entriesas a result of sales to-other divisions, the manufacturing divi-
sion sales decreased by only 2% from last year, reflecting stronger sales of Trophic product through
Plaiet Organic Markets and Healthy's retail locations.

Gross Profit

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

Yeir over Year~ Gross profit was $12:8 million for the three months:énded June 30, 2009;
compared to $12.6 mwillion for the sane pcrlod in 2008, an increase of $0:2 million (2%.):
Theincreaseis primarily attributable to changes in forcign cuiréney traiislation. For¢ign
currency tmnsla‘t.t.ron contributed additional gross profit-of approxiniately $0.7 million.
Therefore, overall gross prolit for Canadian operations decreased by $0.5 million. The decrease

ity Canadian gross profit from last year is primarily due to new store¢-openings (which tend

to experience lower gross profit initially until aregular customer base is established) and the
general economic climate in Canada which, Tast year; had not yet shown significant signs of
recession. Asapercentage of revenue, gross profitlor the (uarter was 39.4%, down slightly from
40.6% for the same quarter Tast year. The decrease’is ‘pztt_{ti;iliy attributable to aslighttightening
of margins fiom- the same quarter [ast yearasa result of the recéssion in both Can adaand the US.

12
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Quarter over Quarter - Fourth quarter gross profit increased by $0.2 million, or 2%, from the third
quarterona dollar basis, anid as s pereentage of salesincreased from 38.1% o 39.4%. The increaseon
adollar basisis primarily the result of theinereased gross:profit percentage despite sales decreases 4
rz::taﬂ;"opc—:‘lzzit:f’k:xn"sfifn”bot:h Canada and the US continuedto take actiors to protect marging without

excessively affecting overall sules levels,

Year Ended June 30,2008

Gross profitfortheyearended June 30, 2009 0£$49:4 millionincreased by $4.
over gross profit of $43.2 million lase year Approxi mately $2.8 million is ateributable to ehinges
inforeign éu’rmncy teanslation whilé the re mainderisattributable toinereased sales: Gross profit
asa percentage ofsalesidecreased to38:7% for the current year compared to 39.7% st year.
The:decrease as 4 percent of sales is primari lyattributable toaggressivespricing taken in thecuirent
year (particularly in the firstquarter) to address the cconomic recess fortoprotect sales levels.
Additionally, as with mostnew retail operations, the-new Planct Organic Market stores in Ontario
CV:i.ugh anand Markly m’n) are realizing comparativel y lower r,mwgihgr-du Hng startsup toratiracta
largrer customer pase v the area:

Imillion; 61 9%,

Selling, General and Administration

TRyt
Selling, general and administration expenses (SG&A) include the direct operating expenses
associated witheach op erating unit encompassing accupancy; wages, sup pﬂli es; marketing,
advertising, repairs, maintenance; travel, promotion and other administrative related costs,

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

Year over Year S,G&;Arck;rxcns,c’s,incrcnscd_.byi‘:ﬂ 2 "!,]’jic)nECIE%)?iu the q uarterito $11.2 million
from $10.0:million in the same quarter last yer. Theincrease is primarily.due tornew store locations
and generalinereases in costs aﬁéertlx'cprior yearyas well as changes incforeign curreney translation.
Foreign currency teanslationre presented $025 million of the increase while new store locations
accounted for $0.3 million of theincreasé overthe: prioe year. Corporate SG&A eosty increased

by $0.3 million frony thie same guacter st yearasadditional costswere incurred to address certain
émpamﬁc matters (more i’u[}y described later in this MD&A). SG&A costs are: closelylinked to the
humberof d‘i{{g,si_i;)n’S:-allcﬂo.cntiblTS.,‘ACCOfdiifgly, these costsare-expected to rise in dollar value as the
Company continues 1o grow. As apereentage of sales; SG&A expenses for thecurrent quarter were:
34.5% comparedto 32.3% for the same duarterlast year. The increase is:consistent \'\*i‘fh»;&p.e:d(ﬁ;‘zt:if)h3
given recentnew stare openings.

Quarter-over Quarters Fourth quarter SG8A expenses increased by $0.L million, or2%,; over the
third quarter primarily as.additional eosts were ieurred inrespect of certain restructuring actions
taken by management during the quarter, Accordingly, 1s a percentage of sales, SG&A increased

from 34.1% to 34:5%.
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Year Ended June 30,2009

SG&A expenses for the year eivded June 30,2009 of $44.5 million increased by $6.3 Imlhon or 16%,
over SG&A expenses of $38.2 million last year. The new store locations represeit $2.6 million of the
increase, whileforeign curréncy translation accounted for an additional $2:1 million: The remainder
of the increases are-dueto general cost increases year'over year, SG&A expenses représeited-34.8%
of sales for the current year compared to 33.5% for the ptior year. The increase is within the Corpo-
ration’s expectationsresulting from thenew store openings during the current year.

Amortization

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2009

Year over Year~ Total amortization expense for the fourth quareer inéreased $0.1 miillion (14 %) to
$0.8 million from $0.7 million in-the same quarter last year, The incredse is primarily due toamotti-
zationof fixed assets and deferred startup costs for new store locations (pmmmlfuly the Matkham
Planet Organic Marketlocation)) plus new fixed asset additions during the prior yénr. Asx percent-
age of sales; total amortization expense for the quarter increased t6 2:5%, up marginally from 2:3%
invthe same quarter last year.

Quarter over Quarter= Fourth quarter amortizatio xj:cx;f_:t:i'i,se,.w:xs,effc%c"ﬁivdly-f'uﬁclmngict{,-fﬁ:dm =t_h"a
third quarter, botliin dollarterms and ag percentage of sales.

Year Ended June 30,2009

Amortization expense forthic yearended June 30,2009 of $2.8 million mcrc‘isad by $0.7 mt]hon,
or 34%, over amortization expeénse of $2 Tmillion for the prior year: The inérenseisattabutable

to new stote locations (primarily Vaughan and Markham Plaet Organic Market stores Y and.

fixed asset additions: As'a pereentage of sales; curtent yearamortization expense represeited

2.3%compared with 1.8% in the prioryear. The incredsé is consistent with new store locations

within:the last two ycm.s-;

[nterest

Fourth Quarter Ending Junie 30,2009

Yearover Year - Total interest e\:pcnse for the fourth quarter of $0.6 million decteused by $0.3
million, or 33%, ffom irterest ex pensé forthe sante quarter last year. The fourth quiarter this year
reflected: 2 rc:vcrml 6F$04 million ofinterest expense that had been :cwgm/cd 10 the third quarter:
Hoswever, the legal obligation for the additional interest had notyetbeen established. The legal
obligation ocelirred after yearend with the sighing of the fochearance agreements (as described

in Cash; Finaneing and Liuidity section). hm!mtmg thelimpactof the interest adjustment, the
fourth quarterinterest expense in thecurrent yearwould be $1.0: million. f\ccmc{mgfly, adjusted.
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fourth quarte intetest expense increased by $0:0 million; or 11% over the fo urthiquartet last year.
Additionalinterestcha rgges on-the senior convertible notes payableasa result of co mpoundingand
infavorable ”ﬁéxrci’gn currency exchange effectively offset the benefit of decreased interest rates and
principal balaneesoutstanding on the other debt facilitics. Adjusted interest expense for thefourth
quarterthis yearrepresented 3.1% ol sales; while for the sanve é{tmrt:_cr last year vepresented 2:9%,
rréflcctih.gincrczmﬁd interest costs fromy the interest rate and forei gnexchange rate changes.

Quarter over Quarter ~ Reported fourth quarter interest ex pense deereased $0.9 million from
the third quarter. However, after adjusting both the current and previous Guarter intere: texpense
as described above, the fourth quarterinterest expense .;u:t:uia‘lly»olxly--»c,iacrcztseél by ?»OI vilion.
The decrease was primarily due to the changes in foreign currency conversion and lightly lower

deht balances,

Year Ended June 30, 2009

Interestexpense for the yearended June 30, 2009 was $4.Lmillion, $0.4 million, or 1% higher
than the prior year. The Company was negatively affected by the i mpact of foreign currency
translation with the Capadian dollar depreciati ug*ccmsidcr:‘ibly against the US dallar for miost
of the year. Asignificant portion of the. Company’s debt, and therefore interest; is denominated
in-US dollars. z’\'d.ciitia‘n‘alb_r‘,, the covenant pireach after the second quarter-this year resultedin

aslight increase in-the Company’s overall interest rates as penaltyinterest provisions invthe

loan agreements took effect.

Income (loss) Before Taxes

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2009

Yearover Year—The Companyrécorded earnings before tax for the fourth quarter of $1.9million
compared to earnings of $0:L million in the same quarter last year, a difference of $1.8 million.
Theadjustment to/intetest expense previously noted contributed $0.4 million of the difference.
Ivaddition, thelore g excl'liirl,ge gainwis $1.3 million k igher this quarterthan thesame quarter
Tastyear Increases in éxpenses other than interest and forei gi-exchange inthescurrent quarter
over the same quartee lase yearwere effectively offsct by increases in gross profit.

Quarter over Quarter~The Company recorded carnings before tax for the fourth quarter
$3.3 million hi gher tian the p'rcvimtsrqua’rterfl‘fbc'(::omp:my recorded a foreign exchange loss
last quarterof $0.7 million compared to a $1.4 million gain in the cu rrentquarter, The prior
quarter saw anunfavorable change in foreign exchange rates, while the change inthe current
duartersawa substantial favorablech ange in foreign exchange tates as the Canadian dollar
appreciated against the US dollar. Additional by, the interest adjustment deseribed above -
accounted for $0.8 million of the differential. The tema incler of the varianee was the result

of enhanced gross profitand lower SG&A expenses.
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Year Ended June 30, 2009

Lass before tax for the year ended June 30, 2009 was $3.3 million compared to ingome before tax

forthe prior year of $0.5 million, anunfavorable difference of §3.8 million. The Company recorded

aforeign exchange loss of $2.3 million in the current year compared tou foreign exchange gain

of $0.5 million lase year accounting for $2. Smillionof the difference. Interestchar ges were. $04
million higherinthe carrent year than for last yearus described above. The remaining variance from
last year isdue hrgely to losses of §1.9 millior incured. by thc two newest Plinct Organie Market
stores offset byithe positive impact to retincome befote tix from Mrs: Green's operations transg:

lated to Canadiag Yd,ol.iars— and additional gross imargin FlOI’Il‘Q.St»a»btlbliﬁdr(w&ﬂﬁﬁhfi‘lié.SfO res.

Income Taxes

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

“The Compmy recorded an income tax expense of $0.5 million in the fourth uarterfepresenting:

the net: 1d}ustnwnt toreflect current and futiire taxes payahle or éécoverable on the curient year

loss. Inel uded in the current quarter provision wasa $03.millioiincrease in tax allowines recorded

against future income tax assets. The total tax provision for the same  quarter lagt yeaiwas an
expenseof $0.3 million,

Yéz'u‘-Endedj'um: 30,2009

Theannual incometax provision for the current fiscal yearisan expensc. of $29 thousand,
comprised of w current income tax recovery of $0.3 million offset by a futuredncome tax
expense:of $0.3 million. The income tax provision for the prior year totaled $0:8 nillion,
comprisectof a cutrentincome tax expense of $0.7 millionand a future fncome tax expense

of $0:Lmillion. Thie nominal expense for the currengyear reflects the pre-tax loss of $3.3 million;
created in part by expenses not fully deductible for income tax putposes in the current year
(such as:foreign exchange losses) ornotat all deductible for incorme tax purposes (suchas stock:
based coin pcnsmon) which impact the:final income tax: prmnsx(m Note 22 tothe consolidated
finanicial statements provides a reconcilintion of the:difference betweenexpected tax expense
(0:' remv&r)) against pre-tax earnings (losses) to-the actual amount recorded. The effective
corporate tax rate hasdecreased slightlyfrons the prioryear recognizing expeated blended:
future income tax rates.
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Earnings Before Interest, Income Taxes, Depreciation,
Amortization, Stock Based Compensation and Forei gn

Exchange Gains (Losses ) - (EBITDASX)

EBITDA is anion-CGAAP menstre that the Com panyheavily relieson for messuring s perational
effectiveriess. EBITDA Is generally defined as earnin gs before interest taxes, depreciation and
amiortization. The Co mipany furtheradjusts EBITDA by adding backstock based compensation

and foreign exchange gains or losses i order to provide more meanin glul representation of the
Company's ongoingability to genetate profit from continuing operations regardless of curtency
and excluding paymen ts effectively paid directly by shareholders (via issuance of shares or optivs),
The Company refers to this measurement internally as EBITDASX. Readers are cautioned that
EBITDASX isa measureiient used exclusively by the Company inassessing its own operations and
any-comparisons with EBITDA or other related EBITDA neasurements of other organizations may
not berelevant. EBITDASX for ¢he current quarterand year to date and for thesame periods Tast
yearis ealeulated as follows:

"

FY08 Q4 Y08 YTD FY09 Q4  FYO9YTD

Net loss $.(195.717) $(228:350) $ 1,446,184 $13,307:174)
Add (deduct): _
Income taxes 273,437 758,437 471,100 29,000
Foreign excharige loss (gain) 91,374y (513,342) (1,423,415) 2,299,553
Interest onlorig-term detst 862,850 3,655,881 711,194 4,102,318
Amortization - property, plant 461,094 558,500 491,461 2.054,823
and equipiment ,
Amortization ~ intarigibles and other”  239:383 373,453 76,289 459,794
Amortization<finarico fegs 45,896 208,413 64,781 255,620
Stock based compensation 187,665 1,237,404 19,962 490,970
Interest onshort-tern debt 24,989 45,897 152 26,384

EBITDASX $1808153 $7.096,293  $1.857,708 $6,011,288

EBITDASX SUMMARY (§ IN MILLIONS)

Fiscal Year 2007 2008 . ' 2009

FY Q1 Q2 Q@3 Q4 -y | Q1 02 a3  ar  Fy

Sales. §554. | $257 8275 $297 9910 $1139 | 4300 3331 $330 928 1277
EBITDASX | OSBE | $TS $18 $16 $1e v $12 93§16 $9 $60
asdefined . .
EBITDASX | 65% | 74% 67% 53% 58% 62% 40% 40% AB% S8%  48%
as:a'% of Sales:
Net heatite BREOLOS06 300 H0h 30 09 $O7) 3028 8.2 ST 38
Niasa S 2% | 23% 04%  2A%) {06%) (0.2%) (23%) @7%) 3:6%) 3.7% (2.7%)
%ot Sales
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Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

Year over Year—EBITDASX for thecurrent quarter increased by $0:Lmi Hian; or'6% tdﬁ?l;:ﬁ?

million from $L.8 million from thie same quarter last yeat. The Company bencfite fivehanges
in-exchange rate whien translating US dollar derioiinated BBITDASX to Canadifis dollats, offset
byTosses from new store openings (stores opéned since the same quarter last year re orded. negative
EBITDASX 0F$0 2 million in‘the current qmztm) Howevér, as apercentage ofsa,les, EBITDASX

was unchanged from the same quarter last year at 5.8%.

Quuarterly EBITDASX has shown little change in the last two quarters of the fiseal year compared

to-the same two quarters lase year, While better than decrenses, the results ¢ontinue to be disap-
pointing although not unexpected given the impact new stores bave on EBITDASX over the first
several quarters of operation until they achieve profitable net earnings (at the store level Y and the
severe economic crisis affectingboth Canada and the us tfmfi:.),g the cuprent fiseal year. There are
two Plariet Organic Market stores and onie Planet Organic Livingstore that have begun operations
sinee thie third quarter last yeat:

Quarterover Quarter = Fourth quarter EBITDASX increased $0.3 million (19% )-ovér the third
quarter to $1.9 million from $1.6 million. Theincrease isattributaple to an increase of $0.2 million
in gross:profit anda reduction of $0:1 million in SG&A expenses as previously described.

Year Ended June 30,2009

EBITDASX for the yearended June 30, 2009 was $6.0 mi llon compared to $7.1 million:for the
priot year, adecrease of $1.1 million, or 15%. The decline was driven largely by newistore openings.
which represented $1.3million of hegative EBITDASX. Asa percentage of sales; the curtent

year's EBITDASX s 4.8% compared to 6.2% last year. Thie decrease reflects the finpact sicw

store npemngs had onearnings and the impact of the reduction in: gross pr ofit percentage.
While essentially rion- quantifi table, the economic recessionalso had an inipaetan EBITDASX
in thic current yeat as the Corporation saw significaiit feductions in thevate of growth of both
silesand numpers of custorers at most stores,

Cash, Financingand Liquidity

The Companysignificantly altered its capital structure Inthe: priot year. primarily to ﬁmmc»thc}
acduisition-of Mis: Green's, but also to fund future ex xpansion via dev_ c)pmg new stores anc
upgrading existing facilities. The capital structire now it ludes several Tong term debt i mstrmm:nts,
including term-debt; revolvin ¢htand. canvemblc.g s N thetime of financing mju[y 2007,
the Company had total credit facilities of US$42.5 million (US$24.0 nillion tecn def bt, US$11.0

million canvertible debt, US$7.5 million tevalver debt); of which US$32.8 million (US$18.9 million

term debt, US$11.0 million convertible delst, US$2:9 million revolver del nt) was-outstanding as
at Juie 30, 2009. After January 3, 2009; no further diaws were availaple under existing térm loan
facilities; although revolving crédic facilities remuin substantially available in an‘amount believed
tey j)c: suflicientforettrone Opu‘itlng rcqtmcmmts
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AlLofthedebt facilitics weré initially debominated in. US-dollars: Due to the stren gtheningof the Canadian

dollaragdinst the US dellar from Marely 31, 2009 toJune 30,2009, the Com p.aﬂy,récordﬁé{iayf’;]'._4'[’?1f[[i("ii‘l
foreign exchan g;’:,gai'n on US dollardenominated debt held in Canadian dollardenominated aceounts

during the fourth quarter of the current fiscal year: However, for the year; the Company recorded s total

foreignexchangeloss of $2.3 million as the Canadian dollar depreciated considerably-against the US dollar
from June lust yearto June this year,

During the current fiscal year, the Company was ableto successfully negotiate with oneofies lendars
¢uabling the Company to borrow ag:xi'fxé-ﬁ;sarxxa,of the original debt facilities in Casadian dollarsinistead

of US dollirs, therehy reduci ngits cxposqm'to'f‘qreigns{:xclw nge risk, During the fourth quarter of thie
current fiseal year, the Company made a drawof US$20 thousandiunderesistin g US dollarrevolvar facilitics.

The Compiany does not speculite oh forcign exchange: Howeves, it does closely monitor foreign exchange
rates. The Company believes that a mix of Canadian-dollarand US doellar debtwillallowa natural hedge
agiainst f‘é}:?c:ign exchangeriskas the Company's operationsare closely divided between the US and Canzda,
I‘"’fo'wéwc'rﬂ,;.lfmcauw amajority of the debt is still denominated in US dollars, the Co mpany continues to Je
exposed to foreign currency fluctuations,

Principal repayments on the long term delst during the fourth quarter of the current fiscal year totaled

$0.4 million with total estimated scheduled rcp_ay-m't:nts to Jurie 30, 2010 of $1.8 million. The Company
made avery nominal draw ander its revolver facilities: during the current quarter. Forthe year, the Company
madid total of $5:9 million in draws-onexisting term mfld;.»r»évol‘ver loan facilities, and rqpﬁcl a total of

$4.0 mitllion, fora net inerease inthe outstanding debtat June30,2009 of $1.9 million. The convertible:
d&:}bfafaciIijt'fdsﬂ.f,’cature no paymentofeither pr’iiwfpal orinterest until October 2012, widr-ﬁﬁtz;pr’inci’pal'
balaiee and anyaceried and ¢om pounded interest due i full in July 2014, The Com pany neither missed
nowas late breany principal orinterest paymentsince the inception-of the loans in July 2007,

Under existing debt a greements, there are five financial ratio covenantsth at:m:m_:tgé.m’cnﬁ regularly
monitors andreports to the lenders on a quatterly pasis, The ratios ares i) total ‘I,ev-é,tzaigc“rafi'o = ealeulated
astotal consolidated debt divided by adjusted EBITDA; i) senior leverage ratio = calcalated asrotal debt
lesesiibordinated in d.{:b‘{:i::dn(:SS.,_CS_@:MO!"CQ'} nvertible 1‘10(;&3‘}:::1}*3})}3) dif@i’t[ésd,by adjusted EBITDA;: i) fised
ch argiecoverageratio = ¢aleulated as adjusted EBITDA plus consolidated cash rent expense legs sital
expenditures and income taxes paid divided by-caslvinterest paid plus scheduled debt principal repayisients
plus consolidated cash rent expense; iv) interest coverage ratio - caleulated s adjusted EBITDAdivided by
consolidated eashiinterest expense, andpv) capi’t;:t.l?e;};iﬁ enditurelimits. The covenantsare based onvarolling

twelve month periodiivd are calculated after converting amounts to US dollars at actual avers ge exchange
atesin clfect for edely.quarter.,
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A suminary of the covenants for each quarter this fiseal year and at June 30, 2008 is shown below:

Jur. 30, 2008 Sep'."ao,ﬁ,zoaa" Dec, 31,2008 | Mar, 31,?72‘_0()'9 | Jun. 30,2000
“Total leverage ratio 4:12 4:42 4.88 5.36 : 644
Seniorleverageratio || 255 267 292 3.24 383
Fiked charge coverage ratio 1.20 | oS 1.20 a0 , 113
Interestcoverageratio | 385 3.86 330 340 | 330
Capitol expenditures |- $3,142791 | $11s1,082 | $3016975 | $3,567,002 | $4533829

The Company:was in complianee with these covenants through to September 30,2008. However;
for the quarter ended December 31, 2008, the Company bieached the total levernge ratio. Further:
more, for the quarter ended March 31, 2009; the Company remained in breach of the total leverage
ratioand also breached the seniorleverage ratio. The covenant target for the total leverage ratio at
December 31,2008 and March 31,2009 was 475 or lower and thesenior leverage vatio target was
315 or lower. At June 3052009, the Company was'inbreach of the total ’lc‘v;mg&fﬁt‘i‘n; the senior
leverage ratio and the interest coverage ratio. At June 30,2009, underthe otiginal loan agrecmients,
the targets for these ratios were 4.25 or lower, 275 of lower and 4.00 or higher respectively.

The ratio-covenant breachies have been reported to the lendersiand mgotmtmns havé been
underway since March 2009 to find 2 resolution. Singe the: ﬁmt breach, thie lenders have been
inaposition todeclare all the loans in default and demand payment. If this were to oceur;

the Corporation would be forced to seck financing from othc:r, sources tomeet debtrepayment:
needs, Although credit markets appearto bestre t‘igiﬁhc ning, there is uncertainty whether sufficient
funding would be available fromycurrent lenders or other parties: [t is important to note that the
Corporation has not missed any interest or principal payments since the inception of the loans.

The lendersand the Corporation have been negotiating to find an option that would-allow the Cor+
poration to continue as & going concetnyine udmg )mim]ﬁfe fencgotiation: ofthe loan: dgreciments
and the covenants therein. On May 6, 2009, the Board of Directors agreed in. prmcxpic torcertam
proposed terms and.conditions put forward by the lenders thatestablished the pase for future dis-
cussions and initiated certain organizational changes. Negotiations coitinied through to S{.ptcm«
ber 25,2009 (subsm uent to'the balance sheet date of these consolidated financial st'ttc,mcnff;) when
the parties entered intovarious forbearance agréements respecting the loangwith an effectivedate
of August 1, 2009, Pussuanit to the teums of the forbearance agreements, the lenders have agreed,
subject to certain conditions, to waive their rights tocall the loans due to the specific existing
covenant breaches until November 30,2009 (the forbearance termination date). Contémporatie-

ously;the loan agreements have been amended to revise applicable interest ratesand resetcertain

financial ratio covenants. The impact-of the revised interest rates fromithe forpearance agrecments

has not been reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended Jurie 30, 2009 45

rates-were not put iiite effect until the forbearanceagiecmientswere sighed. Wnielerthe forbearance
agfrecments; effective July 1,2009; the five year term lotn anid the revolving leans will peas interest at

¥
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LIBOR plus 6% perannum or AB R plus 4.5% perannum, at theoption of the Cotpsration.
Additionally, the interest on the six year term loanwill bear interest at LIBOR plus10% per anntiti
with astated miimuny LIBOR rate of 3% or ABR plus 9% per annum with « stated isin iam
ABR rate of 4%. However, the Corporation can defer cash payment ofa portion of the interest
onthis loanuntil loan expiration date. The senior convertible notes will bearanterestae 17%
petannum until ;T'Lﬂy 3, 2012 and subsequentlyat 19% perannunyuntil: ALY

Undeérterms of the Fr)r}ﬁ)carahc.c.:agrc:c:m,e-’nfts,,:f:orfju‘nc 30,2009 covenant tese purposes; the interdse
coverage ratiowis reset to.3:00 and the fixed c:_hatgc;:covamgc ratiowis reset o 1.05: Acmrcif:nglyg
the Cﬁdrpm:tt’i’on is incompliance with:hoth these amended ratios at June 30; 2009, These two tatio
covenants were also amended for the first quarter of the. next fiscal year Th etotil leverage fatio
and the senior leverage tatio.were not amended and the C%?l'p()}f«:itibt‘)»l‘@.l"x"l’zl*fﬁsr in default ofthese,
however, follsiwi ng the forbearance terminationdate; these will be revisitedswith the lendersand
resetifappropriate for periods beyond the forbearance termination date. To date, the Corporation
Isin-compliance withall covenants included in the forbearance agreements.

The covenant breaches and subsequent negotiations have dlso resdlted inin ~depth operational
reviews that have resulted in several key managementand organizational chan ges These dre miore
fully discussed in the Outlook section.

The Corporation is-optimistic that negotiationswith the lenderswill e swécessul aind com pleted
within the time frame now éstablished. To date, all principal and'interest payments have continued
6 be tade to the lendets such thatthe res pective loans are all in good standing as to the date of
this MD&A Bt for the covenant breaches,

Both the total leverage and senior leverage ratios wereaffected by lower than austici pated adjusted
EBITDA (refer to EBITDASX discussion above for morein formation ). However, the covenaiits
are calculated after converting the Corporation’s results to US dollars. Accordingly; the change
imiforeign currency exchange rates had a.si ghificant negative impact on-the caleulated ratiosas the
US dollar significantly appreciated against the Canadian dollar during most of the current yeur,
thus decreasing EBITDA derived from Canadian operatiofis, The Company belivves itwould ot
have breachied thie total leverige ratio in the second quarter had exchange rates stayed consistent

with the first quarter. However, the covenant would likely have been breached inthe thitd quarter

nonetheless. Additionally, the breach ofthe senior] everage ratio-would not have oceurred in‘the
third quarterhad exchange rates stayed near first quarter levels.

Consistent with the thied quarter interiny report, the Company:has continued to present.
alllongterm dept and convertible seniornotes payableas part of current labilities o the
ut-the loans could become fally due:

consolidated finaicial statements to reflect the potential ¢f
and payable within the next twelve mo iths shal dnegotintionswith the Tenders be unsuecesshul,
This presentation résultsina significant negative wo‘ri{ihg’mpi"fa'}f positionat June30, 2009 of
$27.0 million, The working capital position would h avebeen positive at $6.8 million if: the long-
terdebtwas presented in long“terin liahilitics and thecarrent portion incurrent liahilities.
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Cash and Cash Flow

Asat June 30, 2009, the Company had cashand cash ¢quivalents of $3.0 million offset by cueréit
bank-indebtedness of $1.5 million fora net liquidtcash positionof $1.5 million;” [f}iiSﬁ’_ﬁGmp:}.l‘C’S/{‘ZO'
anet negative position of $0.5 million at June 30, 2'00.8:’17E1a:-¢11atxgc is primarily attributable to the
reduction of outstanding bank indebtedness through positive operating cash flows and new borrowings.

HISTORICAL CASH FLOW (§ INTHOUSANDS)

, 2008 2009

| @ | Q2 | a3 | Q4 |EscAL| Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 | FIscAL
Cash from 1,306 | 1,237 | 1283 | 754 | 4580 | 1054 | 1,029 | 1,041 | 1,349 | 4473
‘operations 3 :
before non
casiiworking
capital 1
Working 609 | (125 | 279 | (37 | 974y | 051 | (Leaay it | @1 | 2t
capital changes : : o : :
Cash from 1915 | M2 | LS62 | 17 | 3,606 | 2705 | g95) [ 2152 | 1,032 | 4,494
dperations
Cash from 28633 | 644 | 491 | (29) |29339 Gy | 18m | Qo | s | v
firancing ‘ .;ré is )
Cashifrom @3,124)] (452) | (2329) | (452) 36,350 (A7) [ (1962 ] (525) | 941y | (a,601)
investing ' - ' |
Foreign - - . 81 | 8 81 317 | 83 | (96 | 185
éxchariget’)
Net cash (2.576).| 304 | @76y | ¢83) [ @331 s80 | (8% | 1686 | 73 | 1nan0
change v N : : ' '
Endingcash | 1,893 [ 2,197 | 1921 | 1,138 | 1138 | 1,818 | 1,249 | 2985 | 3,008 | 3.008
position
Working 5,883 | 7.637 | 6,116 | 5206 | 5206 | 4717 |@ss2aee.90n)@7.769] (7.021)
capital : ‘
position

Wy QL theongh Q3 haverbeen restuted torconform tw:the COF presentation:
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Fourth Quarter Ending June 30,2009

Yearover Year =The Co mpmy'recm’cicc:l positive cash flow frony operations before workin geapital
adjustments for the fourth quaiter of $1.3 million, up $0.6 million or 79% from positive eashiflow
forthe samequarter last year of $0.7 million. Theinerease is primanily 2 reflection of fourth ¢uarter
exchange rateson US d’é)llzit.d.eném'inatcd_a;‘wrat;img.rcsulfs and lowetin tf:rcstrcxpmse.,C_rclEtr to
interest cliseussion above for details), |

Cash from financing activities during the fourth quarterwas $0.3 million reflecting prineipal repagments
onlong ternvdebt of $0.4 million 6ffect by an increasedi bank indebtedness of $0.8 iillioi. The
mpayniéut's, of long terin debt were according to scheduled tepayments. Long teem dcb*r.rc:‘paymcmjs
for the samesquarter Jase yearwere $1.2 million while hankindebtednessinerensed $0.6 willion.
Cashusedin investing decivities during the quarter of $0.9 million was directed primarily towards
complétion of V't:hetex’i:mn.s"f‘dn' of the Planet C)frganicfm_mkcﬁ store i Edmionte 1, Alpertathit
continued thro ughout thequarter. There wete no athe rmajoreapital projectsiother than the
Edmonton expansion. This project wis substantially completed at the end of the year. Estimated
costs tocomplete this Pproject siubsequent to June 30,2009 are $0.5 million.

Quarter over Quarter — Cash flow from operations before working capital changes in the
CUTEENL qUArter was ap by $0:3 million from the third quarter primarily due to the adjustment
to Interestexpense previously noted, Operations between quarters did not change significan tly.
Financing activi ty in'the current quarter included an inergase in bankindebtedness that mere

than offset scheduled debt re payments whereas in the thirdiquarter, inereases inbank indeptediess

were lower, Investing activities in'the fourth quarter comprised mainly of constru ction activity
forthe Edmonton Planet Organie Market store location which_was.5til;’){i’*:al‘rl:in’[l){,comp’lé,tc’d
during the fourthiquarter.

Year Ended June 30, 2009 _

Cash flow from jg;zpc(':xtiﬁg activitics belore workinig capital §:I1a"r;1gc~5'; were $4.5 million for theyear
ended June 30, 2009, a decrease of $0.1 million (2%) from the $4.6 million fo m the prio yt::irx
The-current year was negatively affected by losses associated with two new Planet Organic Market
stores thatwerenotopen during theentire previous fiscal yeiroffset to weertain extent by changes
inforeign currency rates when trans! _ntti‘nngS dollar denominated tesults to Canadian dollars.
Changes innon=cash workin geapital itemswere nominal indy Hingthe currentyear compared

‘tocashusediofalmost $1.0 million for the same: petiod last year. The difference is main ly e

to timing of cash inflowsand sutflows pertairin gtoaccounts: p‘ayn}ifq;;mcp‘u,u Esrecetvalale

and prepaids. Financing activities in theptior yearcontiibuted cash of $29.4 million.as the
Conmnpany received significant des tproceeds inthe firse quarterlast year to fund the acquisition
of Mrs. Green’s, Likewise; nvesting activitiesin the prior yearconsisted of the Mrs: G reen’s
acquisition-for $33.0 mill; c;anrI,E of which occurred inithie st quarter las‘ty'ca-r} Financing
activities in the current year, which provided eash f $1.8 million consisted primarily of scheduled
debt repayments, aswell as some conversion of US dollar denom inated deft with Canadiandollar
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denominated debt. Investing activities in the current year were limited primarily to-the construction
of the Markham Ontario Planet Organic Market store and the-expansion of the Edmonton Alberta
Planet Organic Market store,while inthe prior year f;émd.s were primarily for construction of the
Vaughan Ontario Planet Organic Market store and renovations in Healthy's.

New Accounting Policies

Effective this fiscal year, the Corporation adopted newaccounting policies as described below due
tothe implementation of new accounting standards 3 specified in the CICA Handpook.

a. Capital Disclosures

The Corporation adopted the recommendations issucd by the CICA in new aceounting standard
Section 1535~ “Capital Disclosures”. Section 1535 specifies the disclosure of 1) an-entity'sobjectives,
policies and processes for managing capital; ii() quantitative:data about what the en tity regards as
capital; iii) whether the enuty has complied wnth any mpxt’d requirements; and iv) if it has not com-
plied, thie consequences of such non-compliance.

The Corparaf;mn sobjectives when managing capitalares 1) etisure sufficient: Itquxdlty to supportits
financial objectives and execute its strategic and operating plans; i) ensure debt covenants are met;
andyiit) maximize and protect shareholdervalue. As pxc,vmusly noted, the Corporation:was not
able to meetall debtcovenants during the year = refeitto discussion in Cash, Financing and Liquid-
ity for further discusston of theidmpact this has had on the Corporation.

"The Corporation considers its total capitalization to include all interest bearing debt, including
bank indebtedness, long-term debt (including the current portion the reof butexcluding uname
artized financing fees), senior convertible notes payable (including acerued interest thereon but
excluding unamortized financing fees) and shareholders’ equity, net of cash. Thie caleulation isset
outinthe following table *

June 30,2009 June 30,2008
Bank mdcbtwmss $ 1,486,514 $ 1,504,591
Cureent porticn-of long-term:debt 24,768,645 960,955
Long-term debt . 19,158,988
Current portionof canvertiblesenior notes payable 12,793,000 .
Convertible senior notes payable . 11,216,700
Accruedinterestorconvertiblenotes payable 3,979,208 1,570,215
Shiareholders' equity 24,351,680 29,180,567
tess: equily portion of converfible-notes payable {4,200,315) (4.,200:315)
Less: cash {3,008,131) (1,138,131)
Capital under management 560,170,601 558,283 576
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Planet Organic is required to cffectively imanage existing capital, as well as seek additional sourees
of capital, to maintain C‘Qn‘fsin‘t_wu,s-:grmvitl‘x. Accordingly, the Corporation does noteurrently pay
dividends in order to maximizeaviilable capital. The Co rporation manages-capital primarily.
through investment in additional retail space for stores in Canada and the US. Additional retail
space comes-n the formof new stores ot'expansion of existing locations. The Corporation does
notusually take an ownership ineerest in lind orbuildings. Mowever, capital isexpended inthe
form of leaschald invprovements and feattres that enaplethe C:Qxszolmﬁija.n”"tic:)_;cx:pa‘.n‘dﬁ its prand
teachand 1’6&{)?@;‘1‘1}1&0;1. The Corporation has histor ically heavily reliedion its cash flow froin
operations-to fund itscapital devels pment progeany. In-the priorfiseal year, the Corporation
sxgm feantlyincreased its exeernal borfowin g through termvloans, _z:cvc;f\ri,ng loans; and senior
convertible notes. These debt instruments comprise a majority of the "c:,.'xpita'f' ubieder management.

Refer to-commentary under Cash Finaneing and Liguidity for discussion of the status of the
'Cmupany’s long-terny deht and velated covenants,

b Inventories

The-Corporation ado ptedithe reconmimendations issoed: by the CICA in new-acco unting standard
Section 3031~ “Inventories”, which requires inventories to be measured at the lower of cost

and net realizable value and provides guidance on the determination ofcost; including allocation
of overheads and other costs to inventories: The standard aléo requires the use-of either first in,
first out orweighted average cost formula to measiirethe costof inventories ofsimilar nature
anduse, 'I"cc:hnEk:ftzes‘vsucll.as theretail meth od; wsed to measare cost of. inventory,may be used

if the results approximate cost. The adoption of this standard had 1o im pacton the current

of previous-operating results of the Corporation.

¢. General standards of financial statement presentation

Effective July 1, 2008, CICA Handbook Section 1400084 < .08C - “Geiicral tandards. of
Finasicial Statement Presentation ~ Going Concern” was adopted. There is o impacton the:
consolidated interim financial statements as aresule afapplyin g;;t‘]'iijé‘{%é‘:eietf o

d. Einancial Instruments

The Corporation adopted prospéctively without restatement; CICA Hundbook Secticns 3862

= “Financial Instruments — Disclosure” and 3863 ~ “Financial Instruments — Presentation " which
requires additional disclosures to enable users to evaluate the significance of financial instruments
tothe Corporation’s financial position and performance. Qualitative and quantitative disclosures
arcalso provided toenable users to evilluate the nature and extent of risksarising from the
Corporation’s finanicial ivstruments as firther described below:
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Fatirvaluwes of financial instruments

The fair value of a financial instramient is the estimated amount that the Corporation would receive
ot piay to settle the finanicial assets and financial liabilities as at the reporting date. The following
table suminarizes the classification of the Corporation’s financial instruments:

Designated Other Total
held for Loans:and fissaneial carrying

June 30, 2009 tradifg receivables . liabilities amount Faie Vialue:
Fhvandial Assets ‘ o o
Lash $ 3,008,131 F . $3008130 $3.008140
Accountsireceivable ‘ 1,830,889 - 1,830,889 1,830,889
Notes fecetabla " 20,520 “ 20:520 20,520
“Total financial assets $ 300873 44,851,409 5 - $4,859:540 $A859,540
Financial Liabilities o ‘ _
Bankindebiadaess 3os 3 § 1,486,514 §:1,486,514 £1.486,514
Accounts payalile - 7886651 7;886.651 7,886,651
andacerupd liabilities : L T 7
Lonigermidebt % 23,141,777 23748707 71,816,347
Convetliblesenior - - 11.4931,002 THE31,002 14,43%, 291
notes payable v o o e
Total finaricial abilities $ - $ - 545045944 $.45,045,944 $ 44,620,743

Designated Qther Totat

held for Loansard financial carrying v

Jung 30, 2008 trading raceivalbiles fiabilities amount FairValue
Financial Assets _ ‘ o
Casli 51,186,131 e - % 1,138.431
Accountsireceivable & 2,049,942 = 2049942
Notes receivable * 6,437 » 70,437
Total financial assets CS138131 $2120379 § - $3258510  $3258510
Financial Liabifities _ -
Bank indebtedness $ - § - 51,594,591 $ 1,594,591 § 1,504,501
-Acesunts payable . & 7,054;883 7,054,883 7,054,683
and-acceuisd Habilities L
tong-term debt - . 18938847 18,938:847 18,934.847
Convertiblessenion . w 1932082 7432032 1932032
notes payable ‘
Tortal fimanciat labiites 5 - $ §35520,3538 §35,520,353  § 35,520,353

The carrying amounts of eashy accounts receivable, bank indebtedness, accounts payableand

accrued liailities approximate their fairvaluesat the balance sheet date due to-the short-term

nature of these instruments. The fairvalue of the notes recéivable approximates its carrying
valueat the balance sheet daté due tothevariable interest rate feature of thenotes receivable:.

26
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The faiv value of the Corparation's long term debt and convertible senior notes payable have een
estinvated by discountin g futare cash flows at rates that would be offered for debtsfsinila maturi-
ties dn f:lﬁ(:z'i:élit'c:fuz’ilityf}?)c‘[’dm any unamortized transaction costs. Duets the :1*66(2';’1&1?‘0&’1’&5@ in the
crediemarkets and the covenant breach previously deseribed, the Corporation expects that it would
fbcz*.su}}jé&t to ahigher credit spread applied to both variable and fixed mateinseiumant nd thatthe

ternis 6f the convertible senior notes payablewould be different, pa ri'{‘ficularlryf]:xér%’fafr:ting’ to thecon-

version price. Accordingly, the carrying value of inancial linbilitics exceed theivestimated fair value,

Creditrisk

Creditrisk is the risk that 6ne party toa linancial insteumentwill cause a finaneial logs forthe

other party by fatling to diseh arge an obligation. Financial instraments which. p o’t’en'ﬁi-‘:illymb ject
the Cfmnpmy toconéentrations of credit risk consist. primarily of accounits receivableand notes
receivable. The Company's miaxitium exposure to credit riski srepresented by thecarrying dnvount
foralluceounts teceivable and notes receivable. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations
of its customers” fnancialcondition and 1i mits the amountof credit extended when deeied
negessary: The Company dées ot have a si gnificantconcentration of credit riskin any particulai:
geographic ofcustonmer sector. The Com pany maintains adequate reserves for potential eredit
losses as estimated by management. (fllmngcs in the reserve asat June 30 are s follows:

2009 , 2008

Balanee, b eginning of peciod $ 137,481 $ $8,352
Provision for daub’tf"uf accounts 42,910 70,895
Amounts charged off, net of recoveries . (71,665) (21,766)
Balance; end of period v 5 102,726 | $ 13748l

Payment terms are generally net 30 days. Gross aceounts reesivable as At June 50, 2009-were
'$1,897,476 compared to $2,151,285at June 30, 2008, {\s at June 30,2009, the aging category
percentages of accounts receivaple (net of allowance ) were as follows: 81% current, 13% 1 to 30
days past due, 3% 31to 60 days past due, 2% 61 to 9 O days past due and 1% over 90 days past diie.

Liquidity risl

Liquidity riskiscthe rigk that atentity will encounter difficulty in mectingobligations assoctated
with financial liabilities. As previously noted, the Companywas in breach of debtcovenants as4e
June 30,2009 (referto diseussion on Cash, Financingand Liquidity). Although the Corpany's
lenders are ina position todemand the Gompany’s debt; they have not doive so-and have entered
inito forhearance a greements with the Com pany, The:Comyp zitj;_)r.ac()xi't.'i nues to'have aceess to revelv-
ingeredit 'ﬁmi}i:ﬁesftattai!itxgi.‘ﬁf? million-and a further revolving facility of US$2.3 million) that
ensure it hagsufhcient available fiunds to-meet current fin aneial requirements. In thc-uufikcf’y

event that the negotiations with the Tenders are unsuccessful followin gthe forbedrance termination
date the Com panywill beforced to seek financing from other sources in arder to meet Fatire.

obligations, including repayment of existing debt.
oA s & ); g
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$0.8million per yervandai increase (decrogse) i ncomprehensive |

The follewi ngtable summarizes the undiscounted contractual maturities of si gnificant-financial
liabilities for the twelve month periodsiended June 30 under loan facil ities as they existedias at June
30,2009 (ot taking into consideration the mpact froni:the covenant preach previously discussed ):

o 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total
Longtenndebt 0 $3,527,157 §3,334275 $ 6885899  $16.609.437 § - $ - 430,356,768
Convetible senior ; : S A63BME 3,633,018 24253454 31,509,490
notespayable @

§3,527,157 § 3,334,275 56585899  $20,247.455 53,638,018 524253454 $61,886,258

) Includes interest paymentsat interest rates iy effect as at June 30,3609,
Clinciudes fixodd interest payments. _ A o v
(3 Amolnts conractually deneninatid 16 US dollEs 16 exctianGod at e ire 10, Jo0y Gxehangeeats.

The Company's bank indebtedness, accounts payahle and dcerued linbilities ace short term in nature
whichare due in the next twelve months and accordingly are not included above.

Interest ratevisk

Interestrate risk is the tisk that the fairvalue of future cash flows of a fi nancial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Financial instruments that potentially subject
the Company to interest rate visk consist primarily.of haik indeptedness and longsterm debe.
Interest rates arevariable depending on rate miaturity terms as selected by the Co_xjr;}”mny,ancl.-ma_y
vary inaccordance with-the:provisions contained in the lending agreements based on TIBOR rates,
bank prime rates or Bankers"Acceptances eates. The Co mpany does not currently hold any financial
instruments that mitigate this riskand manages imterest rate visk primarily through the sclection of

short termy interest tate renewal periods. The Com pany has benefitted from 2 general decline inshort

ternyinterest rates since thednception of theloans by-using this strategy. The Com pany estimates that
a 100 hasis point increase (decrease) invinterest rates, with all othervariables constant, would resule

dvanincrease (fdecreasg:) to long-termvinterest expense of approximately $0.3 million peryear.

The seniorconyertible notes payable bear interestat fixed ratefor the term ofthe contract.
Accordingly; interest expense on these instruments is notalfected by changes in interestrates.

Currency exchange risk %
Currency exchange riskis the visk that the fairvaliie of future cash flows of a financial instrume nt

will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company operates in'the United:

States and is exposed to riskdrom ch anges in foreign currency rates. when-translating results from

the US dollarto the Canadian.dol It&{r-.'_»Adclifi‘o'na} ly; the Company's convertible senior notes p ayaple:
and a portion of long-term debt are denominated in’US dollars exposing the Company to-changes
in foreign currency rates. The Company mitigates cash flowe risk prinéipally through the natural

‘bedge resulting from the operations in the:US (includ ing sales and purchases denominated in

US dollars) that provide sources of US dollars sufficient to satisfy current foreign denonifnated.
liabilities. The Company estimates thata five cent itxr;i’*ﬁea’:’;é_f(d@f&a&é) in foreign exchange rate,
with all sther variables constant; would resulein an inciéase (decreas Fapproxi mately

685 6f $1. 1 million,

28
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As previously noted, the Company is required to caleulate its loan covenants in US dollars, thus
requiring conversionof Canadian EBITDA (as defined inthe loan agreements) into US dollars:
During the currentyear, the Canadian dsllar de preciated considerably, negatively affecti ng EB'I,"I';DA
and, in part, catising the Carporation to breach several covenants, Alternatively, if the Canadian
dollar appreciates relative to-the US dollar, then EBITDA would be positively affected, Foreign
exchange hedges would not address the canversion of Canadian dollar deitomin ated EBITDA to
US dal lars, although hedgeswould be availaple to addressiUS dollar desismiiaced dé]ﬁfép‘ayr;}cn ¢

Upcoming Accounting Policies
.. 4 el

It February 2008, the CICA issued Handboak Ssetion 3064 — Geoo dwill annd Iista ngible Assets:
that supersedes Sections 3062~ Goodwill and Otlier [ntangible Asscts and 3450 - Research and.
Development Costs. Section 3064 provides additiownal guidance on when éxpenditures qualify
forrecognitionasintangible assets an d requires that costs can pe deferred on Iy when relatin g
£64n it'e'm.'tncc:_,tingthcﬂcﬁ aitionof an asset. Thisiew nc:’i:‘muiting&t:iix'd:irc{{i s-effectivefor interim
orannual financial statements relating to fiseal years hieginning on stafier October 31, 2008 and
will be effective for the Corporation’s next fiscal year. The Company is‘eurréntly assessing whether
application of this newaccounting standard will allow for pre- opening costs to be classified a5
intangibleassets.

I Eebruary 2008, the Canadian Accountin g Standards Board confirmed that Canadisn public
enterpriseswill need to-adopt International Financial Reporting Standards ([ERS), effective for
years beginning onorafter January 1, 2011 Accordin gly; thestandards would beeffective for the
yearended June 30,2012, However; the interinvreport s at September 30,'ZOILEw(mldvlm:r,c}mrted
under [FRS. To the date of this MD&A, the Company has received exteinal consulting proposals
to assistin the evaluation of the impact in converti ngrto IERS. However, invs-]igl&v tof the dept

covenant breaches andother significant changes to the organizationalsteacture 6f the Corporatian;,

management hag concluded to defer the TERS assessient: until the second quarterof the 2010 fiseal
yearItis c'}{pecfféds that TERS im pact reviews would beconcladed in thethivd and fourth qiiarters
of the next fiseal year, enabling the Cor poratiow to preparea pro-forma balance sheer as at fune 30,
2010 under TERS. |

Tffj‘:i‘nuziry?()()‘), the CICA issued new Handpook Sections 1587 - “Business Combinations”, [60]
« “Consolidated Financial Statements”, and 1602 - "Noiis Controlling Interests™ th atsupersede
current sections 1381 “Business Combinations” and 1600 - “Consolidated Fisaneial Stitements”,
These Sections shiall be-applied pros pectively to business combinations for which the acquisition
dateisafter Ju ne 30;201L Earlier adoption is permitted ifan entity discloses thit: free amed applics
cach of the new sections concurrently, This new section wasereatedto converge GAAP with TERS.
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Share Capital Information

The Company has one class of Common Shares and one class of Preferred Shares. Both classesof

shares havean unlimited number authorized. There are no Preferred Sharesoutstanding to the date

of this MD&A.

Common Shares

The following table summiarizes thenumber of commonsshares to June 30, 2009, and swnmarizes

the imipact on commion shares outstanding shoaldall currently issued warrants andioptions be
exercised and all convertible senior notes payable be converted.

Outstanding at Jure 30,:2008 34,634,794
Shares isstied Givexertise ot warrants : 30'000
Outstanding-atdune 30,2009 34 664, 794
Issuable on exercise of options:(described below) 2‘1 44,50(}

Issuable ongxercise ofwarrants {described bielow)
Issuable on conversianof convertible senior-notes payable (described helow)

Potential commion shares outstanding

Duritig 2002, the Comipany sold units of the Company-eansisting of shares and warrants to purehase
additional shares. During 2003, certain warrants were exercised upon payment of the warrant value.
Ity ]uly,?OOS, it was discovered that commonsshare certificates had niot been issued:for 30,000 warrants
although the wartants had been fully paid up. Aceordin gly, on July 21, 2008, the Corporation issued
30,000 common shares without proceeds,

On September 23, 2009, the Corporation applied to the TSX Venture Exchange for the i issuance
0f 19,808,453 bonis shares to one ofits leniders,Ares C.xpxt:‘zl Cor P & related party, ata deemed
faitvalue price basedion recent trade activity of $0.14 per share foran aggregate valugof $2,773,183
to compensatethe lender foragrecing to-amend the term loan facility The shares were to be subsject
to certain holding, voting and cancellation conditions and provisions as ﬁgrccd between the parties.
The TSX Venture Lxch’mgu initiallyapproved the application subject tocertain conditions that
were satisfied by the Corporation. Subseq juently, the Corporation determined not to pursue

the issuaice of the shares as on Oetober 15, 2009, the TSX Veriture Lxc:h'mgn revoked its initial
conditional approval and: imposed additional conditions that prevented the teansaction from
proceeding. Asuresiilt, the Corporation has for mally withdrawn its application with the TSX
Ventire Exchange without issuingany bonus shares,

There have been nio furthier common share transactions since October 9, 2009 torthe date of this MD&A.
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Options
The Convpany s approved 4 stock option plan wherehy the Compriy may grant options to
employees, consultants, officers and directors totalingup to 10% of its isswed and outstanding

cominon shares. Given this limitation; 5,466,479 total optionsarewailableto be granted.

Asat June 30,2009, there were 2,154,500 options outstan ding, fliat:’hﬁiﬁ’tidn isconvertiple -
into.one common share. Qutstanding stock optionsas at June 3 0, 2009 are:

Grant Date: Number of Options: Exercise Prica Ekpiry Date

FPebruary 17,2005 1,303,500 $1.00 February 17, 2010

July 3, 2007 826,000 $E50 July-31, 2012

July 16,2008 25,000 $2.50 July 16, 2013
' 2,154,500

Duritgthe year; 25,000 optionsweregranted toa senfor em ployee with anexercise price ol $2.50¢
anchancexpiry dateof July 16, 2013, Add itionally, during the current year, 300,000 6 ptions granted
on August1, 2007 expired unexercised and 100,000 options granted on April 12, 2004 éxpired
uniexercised. A-further 13,000 wivested options granted on July 3; 2007 were cancelled.

There have Jseen fio share option transactions fromJune 30, 2009 to the date 5Fthis MD&A,
Warrants

Inconnection with the private placement of common shares inJuly 2007, the Company issued
whole share warrants that enititlé the holder to purchase one commoinshare perwarrantatan
exercise price of$3.25 pershare. There were no-chatiges to the warrants during the:year and.
there have been no wafrant transactions from June 30, 2009 to the date of this MD&A.
Convertible Senior Notes Payaple

The Companyissued convertible notes in July 2007 thatentitle the holder the option to convert
the principal amount plus any interest outstanding into comiman sharés at any time prior to uly 3,
2012 ava conversion price of $3.33 per share. Asat Junie 30, 2009, principal and interest outstanding
onthe convertible senior notes payable was $15,991,852 as deterinined wnder the terms-of the déebt
agreement and exchanged at rates in effect at June 3 0,2009: Had conversion rights been excrcised
at June 30, 2009, a total of 4,802,558 commai shares would be issued. As intetest continues to
accrue and thetotal ou t‘sf:;u_\cling,’l‘)al':mt:@ of thenotes increases; thenumber of shares that would be
issued i conversion was exercised wouldi ncrea'sw:tccc)rc[ir,lggl}(Q Farther, exchange rate luctuations:
impact the numberof shares that could be issued as the debtisinitially dcnvo_m‘i'xmtcd,iu.US dollars.
Additionall y, theseco nvertible notesare eallable by the Com panyat any time prior to-maturity
atwrate of [15% of the outstanding prinéipal and interese up toJuly 3, 2011, thenat 100% of the
outstandi ngamountun til m"atur‘ity.,
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(6) Thisserteansact

Transactions with Related Parties

Planet Organic tegularly enters into teansactions with related parties as part of ity operations.
It is the Company’s policy to canductall transactions and settle all palances with velated partics
on tharket termsandiconditions. Ac:amdmg[y, these trangactions are recorded at the exchange
value inthie annual consolidated financial seatenients which management éonsidered equivalent
i value to anari’s leis gthtransaction. For yeurs ended June 30, the following transactions
seeuried with related pacties (from thedate theentity wasidentified a5 being a related party):

2003 2008
Safes (1 - S 863,437 $ 928,985
Franchise and other revenue 21,333 21,333
Cost of sales & 7,635,807 6,536,400
Selling, general and-administrationexpatises
Cansulting ¢ 531,051 553,669
Legal® - 85,142 259,461
Occupancy & 20,000 18,000
Marketing and promotion’© 6,594 -
Recovery of marketing and:promotion @ @.267) (:267)
Intereston long-term debt A07,586 -
Included-in-accounts receivable 134,627 185,070
Included-in accounts payable-and accrued liabilities. 384,269 348,103

ln_c,luc_ie);iévin-;lq;}ggw;mvdéhjt:a_nd canvertible senior o
notespayable(excluding unamortized financing feos) 3‘_1;“12&};«‘{3,_,’1’4

(D Thes transuctions are with customers (Clidis tmay Natural Food, Corelry E)lsmbmms, PSC Natunal Poods) that areowned orcons
trolled dircetly or indirectly by s ditcetor and. sxtsz"cant shareholderof the € ompany and with a castomar (101033568 Sask: Lid; ) thatis
awvedand controlladidireetly y-by w senfor éxecutiveand his spouse of andal the Carpotition’s salssidiaiics.

€20 These feinsaetions drewith 2 custaraer (10105556‘! Siisk Ee
spousc ofaiie ol tlie Corparation s subgidiasies

) et s overed and. eantenlied dirsedy by wsenior edentivemd hiy

(3 ) Thisse tranisactions aiewith’ supplicrs CC Trietas Natint Foads Cmrwm Distribiutors Led:, T Fodase Distolntos, PSC Natural
Foods) that sreomned or coistrolled, directlyor indiceetlys by s directarand significant sharcholderof the Company,

(1) These transactions are with Eonisultants (O Brverprises, 101054774 Suske: Led.) wiiere thi principals are divéctors, afficers sud/or

sharehaldersnfthic Cowmpany.

() These eansaetions aewith s ﬁrm(ﬂ(xi‘y iingtcml'w '[*‘i’rmj)fwht::'(:' he 'pa:v*mw t¢x directarof i’ﬁi:‘Chln‘paiiy

stgtilicant shiehs dcrof e Cmﬁpmy

C?}Ifhcsc;t:f;xnsm as s with Tendecs (Asse Capital Caep, Pastriership Cipital Groveh ) where prineipls ate dirgceaty of the Conispany.

The nature and proportion-of the transactions noted above are generally consistent with prior periods.
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Tatelastyearand was substantially completed during the t)

Qutlook

The Conpar
()ﬂbc?-j‘;atiﬁ:l‘is:f}i%} mostrecent peing the acquisition of Mrs, Green's in the densely populated
nottheastern USTn FY08. While the Compuny intends to continue to grow in this fashion,
internal growth of existing store locations; aswell a5 new stote locations, also playsa sigriificant
roledin the Company's plans. There was one new Planet Organic Marketstore located in
Markham Ontario that opened during the current fiseal year. The expansion of one of the:

Planet Organic Market locations in Edmeiiton, ineludi ng the administrative offices; commenced
' d quarter this yearand the expanded

v has-grown p,x’.‘irmrify through acquisition of retail outlets an-dma::auﬁtctusfi’ng'

store-was fully opened to the public in the last dudrter:

The'Company has secured a lease for a new commissary location for Mrs. Green's. Flowever,
the currenteconomic downturn and: higher than anticipated construction costs have resulted
ithe Company postpening conversion of the facility to FY10 or until the cconomic situation

it the US stabilizes. The new commissary, once-completed; will enable Mrs. Green’s to expand

deli and prepared food selections, and support any new Mrs; Green's locations. A project to-add
athird Mrs. Green's lacation in Cotiecticut was cancelled during the year inlightof thecurrent

cconomicsitugtion,

Economic conditions deteriorated significantly to the peint of recession inboth Canadaand the
US sinee the end of the [ast fiscal year. The Company is notimmune to the farreaching effectsof
recessionasseen by wsignificant decrease inthe rate of growthofsanye storesales from the prior
yeare However, the Company continues to believe it is inastrong position to-meet the challenges:
During.economicdifficultics, itisinevitable that consumer spending will be reduced. Indeed,
consutmersare more likely to reduce their spending by eating out less an d'purchasing more
food:for prepacation at home. Mo‘stQFtl‘ic?Com]:mz';y"s products are food and food related which
historically are not affected as significantly as other types of discretionary spending and which
may in fact secsales increase, at least involume, Addi tionally, consurivers of ofganicand natural
produtts are generally more committed torcontin uing to purchase these products and tend to
beless likely to- move-away from this lifestyle. However, pressure is expectedto continueatthe
siilﬁ#,;-:indzgmss:,prg:)fit:rlf;vc] forthenext .s'ch-zi;i‘}"qu:xttafs as-eonsumers are unlike

ly to have the
same spending ability as priortorthe recession.

The ¢o nsolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2009 have been prepared on
a going concern:hasis which contenmplites the réalization ofissets a‘:fi‘c’l--]fi;quic’;l;z,t':’ic),nnc:‘xﬂiéil:iili.t:ics:‘
during the normal course of o perations. However, as diselosed in-the annual consolidated
ﬁfug\ndéﬁ statements; there are material ancertaintics related t6 certain adverse conditions

and events that maycast significant doubt on the validi ty of this assumption. During 2008,
the Corporationentered into various debt agreenien t‘s‘*:ip’rin‘mrf{ly to-fund the acquisition

of Mg Green’s Natural Markets: Under thr:/s',c-ldcbt—ag.zfé-f:m‘éms,-"(i:cf“(:ain; financial mtiosare
included in covenants which:the Corporati ancreports torthe lenders onaquarterly basis and,
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as-noted, the Corporation ds in breach of cerfain d{fbt covenants: As: aresult; the Corporation

has elagsified the-indebtedness related tothe breach as cutrent liabilitics in these conisolidated
financial statements. This has contributed to asignificant working capital deficiency. Furtherimore,
net losses, caused primarily by interest costsand unrealized foreign exchange losses, have created
avacewmulited dehcit as at June 30,2009,

Negotiationswith the lenders to rectify the covenant breach and enter-intonew loan: agrecments
commenced earlyin theithird quarter, Subscc[ucnt to June 30,2009, the C orporationentered
into forbearance agreements with its lenders respecting the loans. Pursuant to the terms of the
forbearance agreements, the lenders have agreed, subject torcertainconditions, to waive their
rights to call the loans dueto the specific covenant breaches until November 30, 2009, In the

‘event continuing discussions with the Teniders arenot suceessful in lcfu*mcmg the Corporattcm

and resetting the covenants after November 30, 2009, the Corporation will e forced to seck
financing from other sources to meet debt repayment needs if the current Tenders demand
repaymentof the outstanding amounts payable. Al hough credit markets appearto be strengthening,
there is uncertaintywhether sullicient funding would be available from current lenders or other
parties, These factors may indicate the Corporation will be unable to continueas 2 going concern.
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended June:30, 2009, do not reflect the adjustments
tothe'carrying values ofassetsand liabilities and the reportetd expensesan Ubalance sheet classifications
thatwould benecessary were the going copeernassuwmption inappr propriate. Any suchadjustments
could be miaterial,

The Corporation will e responsible for certain fees and costs incurred by its lenders in connection
with-renegotiating terms of various-loan agreements, including entering into forbearance
agrecments. The Corporation estimates these costs, including costs incurred dire cctly by the

Cor poration,at $250,000. These costs will be recorded as G naneial instruments transaction:
costs inthe ficst c;uzutcr of thenext fiscal year. Adcﬁtmml%y, in the first quarter the Corporation
will also reflect additional amounts owing to its Ienders asa result of the forliearance: agreements
totaling US$1,525,000. This amountwas added to the: outstanding principal balances of the
sixyear termydebt and the senior convertible notes payable at Septemper 25, 2009.

As previously noted, the Company is working closely with its lenders in light of the covenant

Dreaches, Part of thiswork includes a comprehensive review of current operations and: corporate

structure, including engaging a reputable investment bartk to assess the possible sale of certain
assets or business units. As a result of this ongoing review, certain retail divisions may be divested
with proceeds to be applied against outstanding loan balances. [t mayalso benecessary for the
Cotporation to consider further dlvcsumm‘; to satistyits loan obligations.

;Ac[c{mom[ly, Planet Organic has also undertaken o rc:‘stmcmrmg ofits Board of Dircctors and
senior management team. On.May 22, 2009, the Company replacediits CEOnwithvan interim

position of Office of the CEO whose membership iscomprised of the: Company’s newly created

position'of Exeeutive Vice President Business Develcpmcnt one of the Company’s directors,

ancan outside consultant withex pertise incorpor aterestructuring. Ascarch for a permanent
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GEO has been delayed until finalization of thesituation with the lenders with respect torthe
covenant breaches: [n May 2009, two niew Bbarcf mempers from Ares Ca pital Corpowere:
appointed tothe 13&:1;7‘&i’(Mi¢BﬁMI Arou gheti, Danfel Katz);and one former Board me mbé
(Roy Sangster) resigned from the Board. Additionally, in September 2009, the Board replaced.
its former Chairperson with Brent Kunudsen, who-also forms part of the Office of the GEO:

I September 2009; the Cotporation created the position of Exeaitive Viee President, Business
Development and appointed Darren Keissie (formerly Vige President Business Development
and CI“O:)QQ the pasition. Appointed to the'position of CFOwas Yean Boutin, fo rmerly the
Com pany’s Directorof Finance. The Com pan y"s executive management continiies to réview
allaspects of the Corporation’s structure and activitics.

Risks

Like all basinesses, Planet Organic and its man agement team deal withvarious risks ehat threaten

its ability to aehicve its strategic dircetion and acconiplishiits vision, Amongthe most significant
& LLb! _ 5

tisk Gactors are:

Foreign E;“s:ch’anga ~all of the Com pany's delst was initially denominated in US dollars.
'Fi[mvcvcz;;Icssffh atvhalf ofthe Company’s revenues are denominated in US dollars, with the
mujor:i'ty denominated in Canadian dollars. Accordingly, changesin the US ‘exchangeratecan
significantly affest the amount thie will be payable when the debt miatires, as well 4§ the amount
of interest ex penserecorded and/or paid each period. The Company recorded aforei griexchange
loss of $2.3 million durin gthe currentyear (comparedito a gain of $0.5 million for the prior year)
due to the deterioration of the Canadian dollar since-the end of last year, While future exchange
rates cannotbeaccurately predicted, since the end of the year to the date of this MD&A,

the Canadian dollar Kasappreciated invalue against the US dollar,

General Econonty - as with every other consumer based business, the Companyissupject to the
general economic conditions within the markets itoperates. As economic conditions deteriorate,
consumers reduce their spending. Mowever, management believes that cons uriiers, when faced with
ecanomic hardship, often reduce the fre quency they eat outand other discretionary spe iding and

will instead putehase food to prepare at home Additionally, organic/natural product éonsuimers are

more proncto continue to purchase food that ishetter for them and for the enviren meint provided

theyicontinue to see value both in terms of qualityand healthfulness. The gencral ccanonyinthe

US anid Canaela hias deteriorated considerably during the currenit year, and continucs somewhat to
the date 6Fthis MD&A with-major economicnews af’:‘fé:efi'ﬂg practicallyall industries and wi thimajor
government intervention. Beonomic tircumstances have: prompted the Comipany to delay soime
expansion plans until the cconomic situationimproves. Unforﬁu‘natcly, tlie Iengﬂ1.~f-in&‘dcptfh” af
thecurrent economic situatio nremainsuncertain, |
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[nterest Rates ~Approximately 33% of the Company's outstanding debt bears a fixed rate of
interest for the initial tern of the loan. The temaining 63% is subject to variable tates of interest;
either based on prime andmg, bankers” acceptance or LIBOR rates, Accordingly, the Company

is subject to variations in interest rates and would incuradditional interest expense should base

pates increase. Alternatively, s decline inrates would have a positive impact to interest expense.

During thethird quarterof the current fiscal year, the Company saw anvincrease in general interest

1ates, however, rates have declined significantly during the fourthquarter:

Changesin Consumer Preferences ~ the Company has built its reputation on providing high
quality natural and organic prodacts. The North American market for these products has risen
cansiderably in récent years, supported by apopulation secoming more concerned with both

the food that they eat (i terms of quality and healthfulbiess)and the in pactthat food production

bas on the'envirsnment. While the Company anticipates that growthin this segment will continue,
anagenient cannotaccurately predictpotential changes iniconsumer preferences that could move

them away from natiral an driﬁi“rgan i¢ pro ducts norean it P recict the: fipact theeconomicrecession
may have on consumer sp ending patterns.

Availability of Suppliers and Products ~ The Company takes actions available to it to assure
access ta-quality products fromits vendors through contractsand agreements, However; access
m“"w'xi"l:il':}i']ity'cin‘rm‘t’“lw guaranteed due to the risks associated with food production (weather,
disease, ete. yand the rchtm..ly limited numberofsuppliers. Addltmmlly, with growing demand
for the Company’s products, the possibility of inereased competition at therretail level from other
natural food stores could resultin increased prices for products and increase the fisks associated
with possible 'i'.ti"crc'aséc_l-:’t:ompctitfi on for pote n*f:i.':i_lfy limitedssupplies of products.

Food S afcty ah._dliab*elih.g —There ivinereased governmengserutiny and publicawareness of

food safety issues: Management believes that many customers choose to shop at the Company's
stares because of their interestin hmlth, nutritionsand food safety. Altlmug,h the Company has
comprehensive food safety procedures, it anticipates that customers will hold it to.a higher standard
than conventional supermarkets. As aresult, the sale of contaminated food products, or the percep-
tion of such sale by the Company could have « material adverse effect onvits operations, Indeed,
thesale of contaminated product by the Company’sdirect competitors could also have the same
impact. The Company endeavours toemploy hest practices for the storageand. distribution of food
products and also actively supports consumer awareness of safe food handling and cmasumptmn

“The:Compiny strives toensure its products have informative nutritional lalseling so that customers

caiy makeinformed product choices.

Personnel - The Company'semployees playasignificant role i the success:of the Company:

The conduct of the Company’s business and the execution of its growth strategy relyheavily

on teamworkand the Company’s future performance and development depends toa significant
¢xtenton theabilities, experience and efforts of fes management team. The Company's ability
to rétain its management team, orattract suitable replacements should keymempers feave,

is dependenton the competitive nature of the employment market.
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Competition - The Company's competitotsinclude other natural foodsstores, large aivd smiall

traditional and specialty superiarketsand grocery stores. These stores compete with the Company

i one ormore product catégories. [naddition; tiaditional and specialty supermiarkets are expanding
toreaggressivelyin marketing a broad range of nataral foods and therehy competing direstly with the
Company for products, customers and locations. Some of these potential competitors have béenin

business loniger or hive greater finaicial ormarketing resources than the Company and miay be able
to devote greater ésources to the sourcing, promotion and sale of their produets, Existing or fiture

competitors alse may seck to compete with the Company foracquisition candidates thateould have: the:
effectof andidates
Increased competition may have an adverse effect onprofitapilityas the:

eréasing the price foraequisitions orreducio ¢ the numberof suitableaequisition ¢ late:
csulesflower sales; lower gross

profitsanid/or greater sperating costs.

Government Regulation — Mana gement eannot predice the nature of futore liws, 'r"e'gu.l itions,
interpretations orapplications, norean it dete rm_iim' whiat effecteitheradditional governmental
regulations oradministiative orders, when and if promulgated, would have on its husiness in the
future. They could, however, reguire the reformulation of certain productsto-meet néw standards,
'i:{fw'-xrcc-’ﬂll_dr‘diﬁscom’imfahctcc’;f.‘ccll'mirx products notable to be reformulated, additional record
keeping; expanded documentation of the properties of certain products, expanded or different
labseling and/or scientific substantiation. Anyorall of such requirements could have ai welverse
elfeet on the Company’sresults of operations and financial condition..

Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
and Disclosure Contols and Procedures

¥

Disclosurecontrolsand procedures are desi gried to provide reassnable assurance thatall relevant
: ithered and re

Pt i

informationrelated to the Company; inclueing its consolidated subsidiaries; isigathered
to senfor management, including the Office of the CEO and the Cliief Finaiicial Officer (

onya timely basis so that appropriate decisions can b ¢ made regarding public disclasure. Internal

<cantrols over financial reporting (ICFR) are designed to provide reasonabledssiurance iegarding

the reliability of financial reporti ngaand the preparation of financial stateients for external purposes
inaccordance with Canadian Gené‘z:;;ﬂy_;f&t:cé ptedAccounting Principles (GAAP). Management is

v ""'v:tp'[ opiiate to the nature
lity-of financial reporting

responsible forestablishing and maintaing ng adecuate iternal contro

and size of the business to provide reasonaple assurance regarding the'relidh
ol the Company.

The Corporation hasheen invasignificant growtls phase and mianagement is continually monitoring
andrevising its-control procedures and processes over the different areas of the business. Managenient
considets control proceduresand processesasa continual evolution and acknowledges that sufficient

resaurcesnecd:tobe directed towards contnusis omesHn g and revision of those controls.
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To:the Sharcholders of
Planer Qrganic Hexlth Corp.

We:hive audited e consalidated bal nee sheets of Planer Organic Heglth Corp. asat June 30,
2009 arid 2008 anid the consolidated statements of operations and (deficity roritied edarningy,
comiprehensive (fossy income; accumulated: other comprehiensive: (loss) income and cash Flows
for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the e sponsibility. 6F-the
Corporation's-managemens. Our responsibility is 4o expressan opinion on-these consolicdared
financial statements:based on oueandies,

taridagds:

We conducted our audits in accordaiice Wit v Canadian gederally accepted aud
sestandards. require that we plan dnd petfor an audic-to obtis rea
consolidated finaneial sttements are-free: of material misstat
» on a-rest basis, evidence supporting: the i
tatements. Agpsaudit also includes fiie el
mates made by m&u‘mgc ment, ssawell dy vt

iy the aegounting eiples
luating the overall Hinancial

used and. sighificint ¢
staterient presentation.

tiv.our opinion, these g:c:r:xx‘st’ﬂida.tﬁcffﬂ“it;mij(iifal.“;*;tﬁmn’x,c;nt:i fireserit Tuirly, fo-all wiaterial respects,
the financial position of tie Carporation s at June: 30, 2009 and 2008 and the results of s
operations-and Its cash flows for the years then ended: in-accordance with Canadian generally
aceepted accounting principles. ’

Bdmenron; Canada

October23, 2009 Chattered Aceoun Al

Al Sy

e Mo L LES A Canaticon s wiser it Geant Menton Bigetationin &
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Planet Organic Health Corp.’

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(I Canadian Dollars)

As atiune 30 _ » 2008 2008
Assets

Current _
Cash $ 3008431 5 1,138,151
Accountsirectivable 1,830,884 2049942
Inventories 11,561,860 TB,799.611
Hrepaiibexpeasaes 553,058 653,036
ngormic taxes recoverable 1,188,028 3574915

Current potdion:of fture incomiz taxes: (nole22) 12 -
Current porlion of noles receivable:(note 8 1 29760
' , ' ) - o o 18474479 15,028,395
Notes recelvable; net of current portion (nole 9) N 620 40677
Property, plant and equipment (note 10) 12728110 10154079
Goodwill fnote 11) 31,424,428 FYA4.498;
ntangible assets (fiole 19) 8,164,000 B.466,381
Otherassots (note 13y 2T5566 589,007
Deposits (role 14). . 603,364 584,856
- ) $ 71,370,567 8 66027913
Liabilitics
Current ) :
Bank indebledness (note 15) § 1486514 % 1894591
Actounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,886,651 7054803
Deforced favanus v BY98%: 19798
‘Current porllon:of fiture Income faxes (note: 22) « 146,757
Cutrent portion ol deferréd tenant inducsmsnts: {note16) 59,363 45,796
Current portion of long-term delit:(note 17) 8741787 400;958
Gurent portion of convertible senior notes: payable (hole 18} 11,934,002 -
, ) 45,188,260, 98227080
Futtredincome taxes (note 22) 730,201 2345111
Deferred tenantinducements (note 16) 551,573 413,026
Deferced rent ‘ 541,853 406,845
Longternt debt, et of clrrent portion.(nole 17) : . 18,037,892
Convartible seniornoles payable, net of current portion (note 18y ’ L 1.932:032
v 47,018,887 36,847,346
Going concern (note 2) ] o
Commitments.and contingencies (note24)
Subsequent events-(aute 26)
Shareholders” Equiity’
Share capital (note 19) 21,456,932 21,456,932
Warrants (néte 19) 486,000 486000
Equity component of convertilite senior iotes payibie (fols 18} 4,200,315 4200315
Contributed surplus (note 20) 1,251,037 1,160,087
Accumulated othercomprehensive (6§} income (1,289,971} 322,742
(Deficht) retainied earmings . (1,752,633) 1554 549
24,351,680 29.180.867

§ TI370.,567 8 6B027.018

HLpproved by the Board:

{Shned) “Darren Krissie » « Dirgetor (Slaned) *Brent Knudsen™ ;o Dirgetor

Segarchmpanying notes to.the consolidatadn ancial statermenty 41
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‘Planet Organic Health Corp.

Consolidatod Statenients of Operations and (Deficit) Retained Earnings

(ln Canadian Dollars)

Forthe years ended June.30 z':qog 2008
Saley: $127,665,123 5113972886
Costofsales 78,248,495 68,724,805
Gross profit 49,416,928 45,248,021
Franchigeand other revenue. 1.048,365 848,724
50,465,293 40196, 745
Operatingioxpenses. o
Seling.general and adaiinistration 44,454,005 385347
Interestan longAarm:debl 4,102,318 3655881
Forelgn:exchange-loss (gain) 2,299,553 Y513,842)
Avortization ~progerly, plantand equipment 2.054,82% 1,858,500
Amartization~intangibles and-other ‘459794 373453
Amottization — finance{oes’ 255,620 208413
SBteck-based gampensation 80,970 23404
Intedest onishott-tenmidebt 26,384 “45.897
Acquisition cosly: e Q46,975
53,743,467 45666664
(Loss) income before Income taxes (3;278,174) 530,087
Income taxes:(recovery) (note: 22) )
Currant (347,637) 676:994
Fulijre 376,637 . 81443
29,000~ 758437
Netloss (3307474 (228,350)
Retdingd-eanings,. 7 o
beginning of year 1554541 | 17182891

{Deficit) relained earnings,
ond .of_»'year '

$. (1,152,633 §

Losg pérshare -Basic
{rote21) “Diluted

S sccompanying rioles 1o the consalidated tinancial salpments

$ (0:10)
(0:10)
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Planet Organic Health Corp..

Consolidated Statements of Comprehiensive ({Loss) Income
(In Canadian Dollars)

J{nﬁ{he@ygars endod June 30 o 2009 2008
Net loss § @301474) §  (228350)
Unrealized (loss)gain-on translating finaneial

statemenigor selt-sustaining foreign operations ’ v {1,612,683) Jo2 e
Comprehensive (loss) income § (4919857 $ 94,362

Consolidated Statements of Accumulated Other Compmhensiva.(Loﬁss) Incomie
(I Canadian Dollacs) .

For the years ended June 30 2009 2008

Accumulated-other comprehensive-{foss)
income-ontranslating foreignoperations

Balance, baginning of year $  B2xH2 -
Darsalized (loss) gainon teanslating finaneial

Statoments of selb-sustaining foreign operations (1,612,683} BALTLL
Balanee end.ofyoar. . $ (1:289,071) S ooy

Sen accompanying notesia thetgonsolidated Tisancisl siatemeanis
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Planet Organic Health Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(v Canadian Dollars)

Forthe yéars ended June 30 2009 2008
Gash provided by (used for)
Operating activitics: ) ] o
Mot loss §  @30ravd) -$ (228,3560)
Add (deduct) itens fulaiecting cash ) : ,
Amatizationotpropenty: plantand equipment 2,054,823 1,568,500
Amorlization of intangible assels 32,381 33,833
Artortization-of finaricing fees 255,620 208413
Arariization otguaraniee fees “ 64,785
»Amorivallon of deferied chargey 427,413 215385
Deferrad rent 126,838 370,245
Future income tax-expénse 376,637 81443
Stosk-Based campensalisn 90,870 137404
Aceriiad inlerest ralating to senlornales 2,208,366 1,564,814
Direct stock-compansation o (500.
Unradlized loreign exchangeloss {gain) 2299555
Loss:on sale-of propery, plant’ and aquipment “ 34
‘Leasa mducmnenl aﬂoc,a(czd aygainstrent, (91,866} (6‘6' 434);
_ - 4,473,561 4,580,046
Changes ircnon-cash workitig capital batarcus
Atcounts receivable 810,168 {39,365}
fnverdlores {321,170) (533160)
Prepaid expénses 110;959 {187.542)
fncome taxas payable {860, 100) {924,582)
Notas raceivable 48917 39,060
Defarred revenus 10,455 1822
Accounts payable and-accrued fabiites $20,410 544,106
4,493,900 3,605,585
Financmg activities: o
Issuance of §hiare: capﬂle # 10,000
Share issuance cosls < {16, 992)
Procends frami-ngHerntidebl 53'876*"486' ‘ 337 {
‘Paymentof financing foos-
Repaymentoflong-term debt (3.875 003)
(Dacrease) ingrease in bankindebledness (108, 0?“1)
Deferred tenantinducement. ;
1 ;’1‘92,406 29:338.914
fnvesting actmttes
Blsiness acquisitions:(note 6) o = (32,868,447}
Purchases.ol:propedy. plankand sguipment (4,533.829) (3.202,4006)
Otharasset expenditures (105,104} (91,926)
Defosits: 38,893 {103,046).
Proceuds o pmperty disposition: M 00
. L (4,600.540) (36(356;8.?&2;
Effect of foreign cutrency exchange rale: - ' '
changes on-cash and.cash equivalents 184,234 w905
Change in cash-and cash equivalents 1;870,000 {3.331:421)
Cashiand-cash eqaivalents, o
beglningofyear 1438131 4459652
Cashaand cash equivalénts, end ofyéar § 3008431 5 1383

Seeateompaniying nolas o e consolidiled finangial Slatemenis
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Planet Organic Health Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{In Canadian Dollarg)

For thevedrs endet June 30 , , 2009 2008
Supplemantal disélosura of cash fow

autivities _
Cashetaxes paid 3 449,856 & 1135877
Cashiinterest paid o ‘ 1,868,507 2088769
Cashincludad inbusinessacquisitions - 13415
Non<cash:Aransaction 7

Share capital Issued onvacquisiion (nofe 6) i3 » F RI01318

LD
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Planet Organic Health Corp.

Notes to the Consolidated Finaticial Statenients

InCanadisn-dolars except where noted
Far the yearsiended June 30, 2000 and 2008

1.

Nature-afoperations

Planet Organic Health Corp: (the "Corporation”or Planet’) is-a atural produgts industiy company comprisiing retail
and manufacturing operations. The Corporalion trades on the TSX Venlure Exchiangs under the syniliot *POMR".

The:Corparation, either-directly: ar-through subsidiades, conducls buginess thraughout Canada and the United

Slates under the following trade banners: Planst Organle Market, Healthy's,. Planet Qrganic Living, Sangster's:
Heallli Cenfras (direct and through fraﬂcmses) and Mrs. Green's Nalural Food Markels which: are the rélail
.operations:and Trophic Canada, which is the manufacturing operation.

Going concem

While these consolidated-financial statements have been prepared ona guing-concernbasis, which contemplates
the ‘realization of ‘assets and liquidalion of Hiabilities during the rormal course of eperations; there are malerial
‘wicertaintics related-loscertain advarse conditions and everits thatimay coasts gmﬁran{ doubt on the validily of this
assumplion, {ﬁurmg 2008, lie Corporation-enterad intyvariousidebtagresmisnls pritasrily to fund e acquisifion‘ot
s, Green's. Natural Markels (hole 6], Under'thivse deblagreetionts; corlain fiaancial ratios are Included in
covenants-which the Corporation rwportv; to the Jenders-onacquarlerdy basis:  The Corporation s in breach of
cerain deblpovenants ds described in nole 70 Ax e rsult; the: Corporalion has classified he Indebledness relatéd:
to tha breacts as current liabllities in these consolidated fivancial statements; This has conlibuted fo:a significant
working capilal daﬂcmncy Furthiormore, net losses, caused primarily by idlerest costs and unrealized forelgn
exehangs losses, have created an‘accumidated deficitas sl June:30, 2009,

Negmtamm with: thig lenders: 1o raclify the covenaat breachand entér Tt fiew:loanzagreements:commenced early
inthe thid quader.  Subseqguent to June 31, 2009, the Corporation enlered inlo forbearance - agrdements
respecting thefoans (note' 26): Purstint fo the ferms: of the Torbearance *zqmemf:mts he:lendirs have agread,
subjent o certain conditions, towaive el rights fo-callthe Inans:due:to the specific gavenant bro‘a_ches unfit
HNovember 30, 2009.

The: Corpardtion-has nitialed cedain chianges o s Beard of Direclors and em,cuuve madagement ‘and his
commenced-a review-ofall the Corporation's operations:ne uqu engaging a repulable irvestmentbank o assass
the sale of cerlain-assets: or-business wilts.  As a rosull of this ongoing review, certain relall divisions may-he
divesied with praceeds: to be-applied against oulstanding loan balances. It may alsiy be necessary for the
Corporation to congider furhar divestitures to satishy its loan obligations,

loilhi: évent: negetiations with-the lendere are: nbt Sutcassiubin relinancliy the Gotoration and: regetling:tha
covenants, the Corparation will be-forced to-seek financing from othier sources fo.meect debt repaymient nugdsifthe
current fenders demand repayment of the' oulstanding amounts payable. Although credit- markets appear fo:be
‘sleehgthening, there 15 uncertalaty whelher suflicient funding would be available from current lenders or:olher
parfies. These: factors ‘may: indicate the Corporation will be uvnable to ¢onlinus as a going concem. These
‘consolidated financial statéments do not reflect the: adjustmants to-the carfying valugs of ‘assets and liabiities and
the repoded aexpenses-and: balance shoet classifications. Hmt would be necessary were the: going -concam

assumplion inappropriate.

Sigaificantaccounting policies

These consolidated: financial steloments: have Been prepared by management iy ggeordance: with Canadian
.genuzﬂiy ‘ac wpted ‘mcounixng prmcnp 6y (”‘GAAF’“) and roflect the following sigaificantaseounting Holicies:

(a} Basis of conSolidation

The sonsolidated: ﬂnancml statements represent e accounts-of; tht, Corporatmn ar: llh wtwltymowned subsidiaries:
Al gl Jmt“rcant intarcompany batances and transactions have: been eliminaled. The prificipal subsidiarias of lie
v-:Corporatlan arg: Darwen Holdings Ltd., Planet Organie: Holding Corp,, Healthy's: The Athleles Edge ing:, Mrs,
Green's Managemont Co.
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Plauet Organic Health-Corp.

Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statemaits

o Canadlan dollirg exceptwhiere noted
FoF the Vaars ended June 30, 2009 and’ 2008
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Significant aceéounting policies {continued)

{b) ‘Foreign.currency translation

"The consolidated financlal statements ofthe C,orpomttons aperalions are
Corporation’s fareign enlities: operaleina functivnalb cirrency that 15 the Unlt
considered 1o beh f‘mncml!y indepandent. -Accordingly, these subsidiaries ‘aravse ustmmng:farugn c)peratmn
that: arg ranghated using s currant rate, nigthod whamby assols. and fities am translated al perfod-gnd rates
and revenue: and expense wccaunts: arg lanslatiddsing avetage e:«chanqa rales for the. period as a -mathod of
aﬁﬁmxtmatwn, Adjustments reauumg Trom thése translations-are reflected i actumulkdled othar compréhsnsive
income:aseparatecomponsntostiarhsidess edity.

“Transactions of Canadian ntiliss denominaledin foreigrn curancies are-translated info-Canadian d(}”g atrates n
effect-at-the time of the {ransaction: For fgn cureency monelary gesets-and lisbilites of the- Corporation are:
translalad inte Cansdian dollars a U the e of exc‘hang&. m-effectatthe period-end date. Aoy gaingior losses om:
changes:in: axuhanqa rales areirecognized.innetingome inthe period of ocelnance.

(¢} Cashand gashequivalents

“Cashiand cashequivialents include cash irbank; cash.on:haad andinstruments withcamalunily dateof three mamhs 61
S5 fromithe date ofacquisition.

Hd) taventories

Retall invenlories sre valued at the:lower of cost and natéalizable vaiue. Costis detemiinad using: the retdit method.
based on the-relail price less a-normal marging which hiag beer determined 1o approiniate cost {(which is-comprised-of
.dlrecuy atiributable:costszand mcludw‘ the: purchase price plus:othsrcos(y incutrad i, bringing the Tnveritories: ta i
present Iocation angd: conditisn, add reducad by the value of m!:mtes and all owances-received. (mm vendaM tet

realizable-valug s defined:as theestimated :,(,llmg price less astimatod saling costs. Invenlorios are writlen dowir 1o
rm( raafizible-valis-when' the-cost ot invantories s estimated tosnokbe: recoverable-dugito obsoléstones; damage or
dachining sellidg prices. When: Gircuinstances th‘nL prewou&ly causcd ventones 1 e wiittens dowi below:.cost:no
Hfonger-exist or when there is ‘cleai Bvidéiics of an- incrensé 1y rotdl .;@mng frice
pravioy Iy orded s, ovcmmu (“(3 ta tM do nmt conltmui 4G Dngin j

Wanufactiring ventories o valoed at s lower of coshand vet realizable value. Costis dsternined based-6n
‘averats costand indlides the Costs of ravmaterials and consurmables; diteet fbour costs-and. applicable produstion
averhends: based on:noanal operating capacity. . Raw malerials are valiied . at-the lower of .cost: determined oran
waraqc«s costbasis;and nef roalizahle valug,

{¢} Findncialingtrurents:

Cwith qarbsaq(mnt i
mf catmm He!d foe trading finaticial nstramisnts Measure ai fénr value ami changu
dnconie; Avm 'mlex forsalifi nancial inslruments are:messured at fairvalue with changcs in
fm ,Vafua mccn.ittd i othigrcompretiensive income {los s)'t,m’zi/ & ingtrunientis derecognized or lmpatr&d Loangand
receivablos, “byerted o ety nvestnents; angk ofier fnanicial fablites are massored.at amomzed co _
-alféotive. mterest matiw(t thh 'my' h ngc ity fmr v*:lue bmm; recoqntmd i pet- lcom ahilhe assito fmbmly 16
.ﬁczrecogmz' ' and fmam::ral Ixahl!itfesf ‘otlisr tha those
"aa par& of the r(,latod l”rmncml agsetor habmty and.are: 'rmoruzed averthe
,e of this fmanm«if mtmumnt usmq the elfsstivednterastingies. The Cﬂmcmt«on has classified ils financial
instiments as Ehein belov. i

47
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Planet Organic Health Corp.

Nates to'the Consolidated Finangial Statements

In Canadiandollars exceptwhere noted
Borthe vears-ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

3

using G- the affe

Significantaccounting policies {continusd}
{e) Finandialinstrunents {continuad)

{1}, Held for trading ~cashis clas wsifiedias o financiabasset held fortradingag it represents he mediumofexchange in
whichialt other transactions are: mea.:.urecf and recognized.. Any interest income arising frony cash s recognized innet
income i Lha-period | |t IS eameti

cEasaif:ad as mcewabkes and are muauured al thmr ammuwd cost uam G tfw efft:ctwe mwmst mmhod lntereqt mcmmeﬁ
lecognved underdho effeciive: interest method s included, innet ncome when it arises. A accounts raceivable are
shoridemyin natlire; the recognition: ot inlorest inéame under the elfactive interest nisthiod in thess consolidated
financkil statements would be immatéral. ‘
(i) Olherifimanclal flabitities — bank indebliédness,. accounts payable and acerued liabilites, longderm debt-and
i noles payable are classified as other finaticial abilites Al ofwhich 8 mbasuret stambiiisg cost
clive intorest method. Infergst expense recugnized under the effeclivecintzrastmethod is deducted from
netincome in the period itarises.
() Derivatives ~ Derivatives. may be eimbgdéed In other financial ‘instramants (Hiost iné struments),.  Ewmbedded
derivatives are trealed as-separale-dativatives whan: thelr econoiic characteristics and risks are Aot elosel:falaled 1o
those. of the hostinstrument and the terms of the embedded derivatives ‘are measured at falr valug with subsequent
changes recognized in income. . In accordance withi CICA Hardbook Section 3855, the Corporation-conducted a search
for embiedddd derivatives in‘all contractual arrangements: and: did not identify any maleral smbodded dervatives oftier

. than the-gquity component forming: pad ol the convertble senior notes payable that require separale presentalion:from

the related hostcontract:

Transaction costs related: To-toans and recgivables and olier financial abilitied driz-applied againsting: airvalug-of thi
relaled financial -asset or liability- and amorlized using theeffective:interest method -over-the. life -of “the: inancial
instrdment

{1} Property; plavit andsequipment'

Property, plant dnd-equipnient.are tecarded:at cost less avcumulated mnorlmnmm Anortization Iy provided: usinig-tie

following annual rates and methods which are designed to apporlion thie cosls-of the assels over thelr estimaled useful
ves.

Method v Rate
Soflwarg Stralghtling 100%:
Signage Diminishing balance 20%
Computers: Uiminishing balarice 0%
Office equipment Diminishing:balance 20%
Production: egjuipmient Diminishing balance 0%
Refall aquipmentand fixtures Diminishing balance 20%
Building Diminighing balerce 5%
Eeasehold improvemonts: Slrafahtling IniGiat legse lenm

(g) Goodwill

The cost ofacquiring: businessas-ig. allogaled o the fairvalue of the related.net identifiable tangisle and ntangible
assefs acquired. Tho excess cost ofthe aequired busmmses overihg falf valus of the relaled net identifisbla:-tangible:
arid intangible assels acquired is allocatdd to goodwill.

Goodwill isTnal subject to'amodization.. Instead, goodwill is reviewed by management.on an aniual'basis 1o determing
whethar hera: saany meau,m;.n{ ity valun, Goadwiliis. tested bulween. annual tests witen ari . evént or creanistatiss
indicates theassdt might be Impaired.,
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Planet Organic Health Corp:

Notes:-to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i Canadian dqlldrs FReept Herototed
For the years ended June 0 2009 and 2008 ;

3. “Significant accountingpolicies (continyed)
(&) Financialingtrumeits (continid)

{ij Held'fortrading ~ castiis clagsifiod ag n faandial assethekd fordrading agit wpressmts the migdiuntof exchange in:
‘wiuc:h all olhgr Emrmac(xons are measured and recognized: Anyiinterast incoma: arising: from.cashiisrecognized in. mzzl;

‘wlassiliog ds racewaas ar\d are mmmumd ot thmr amanwed cmt s;a'ng thc"
recognized under e effective inférast mstiiod is intluded in et income: w :
short-larmcin: nature, the recoynition: ol nferest incoime: Undee e eifestive interest® mellwcf i ihese c,cmmirdaivrff
francial staterents would b feril,

(iliy. -Qthor-fipaiicial fiabilities - banlcmdslitodnsss, aceounls payable-and-aecruad: flabilifies; Tonglerm debt anﬂi

sunverdible-seniornoles payable de dlissifiedhas vitier inancial liabilites, Al of which.are nieasuied at amvistizsd cost

using‘tha effeciive-frilérest method. Inlerest expenserecognized undir the effective inforest methad IS deducted frof

ristincomiein the pariod it afisss.

(iv) Derivatives ~ Dervatives may be embadded in. bihet financial instrumants’ (host inslroments),  Ermbedded

derivatives-are reated ag sepanledodvatives when hefr scatomic eharactonstios and fsks am not dastly related {o

thase ol the-hostingtrument-and theiterms ulthe embetided derivatives are mcaa.-;urcd ai;—fmr value with: stubussguent

changes recognized ininconie. I actardance with CICA Hardbosk ‘Hection: 3855 the Cc or conducled a search

for-embedded dedvalives i all contradiua) drtangamients and did not ;dmﬂfy any male eilvalives olber
than:the: mwly. ponent: forming - partat the: converiibly senior notay payablethat req_uim saparaica preseatation from

e telated RostGontract:

Tradsacton:costsrelated o loans: and receivabies and wlfisefi rmnci&l Iiabmues argapplicdagainst ihe fair valife of e
rofiled findriclatasset or Nability-ard: amotlized using the effective mtcre‘;t maethod over-the lifaof e fisancial
instrument.

(f) Property, plantand equipment

Pmpertyl plant sad equiprent dre recordad ot Bosl less metUm lated amartization. Amoitization s prrovictedd slivg the
foliowing annuat-rates and methodswhich arg desigued to:apporlion: e costs of the: wesels ovar el estimated Uselil
fivas:

Mathod. e Rate
Softwars Strajghit-line
Sigaage Dirninishitg batance:
Compulees Riminishing balance:
Officeequipment: Dimiinishing batance:

Hroduction equipment

Retailequipment and fixtires
Building Dimivishing batanca: .
Leasehdldinprovemenis Strafghl-line lmhal lgasg tem

Dimviinis! ung balanca
iministing balance:

(g} Goodwill

“Thg CoshaE atgaidng businesses 5 allbealed to. he iy valte of the relaled Aot fdéu{ inble: tangible and lnmngx _\u
assels acquired, The excess ooy tof thesacquired: businasses over I fair value ol ihe related netidonifiabis- tangible
and uﬂangzbta assels acquired is-allocatad o goodwill..

l
Gaodwill | ot sub;et:l toramontization. nstead, gosdwilt is: reviwed by niariagement orandhaual basis to-délermine
whelber: lfm auy impaimmm invalue. Gopdwill 7S (eeted botwean: FAnntaltasts whan di 8Venl oréifcunisiance
indicates the dss “Uhtbé‘ impaired. 49
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Planet Organic Health Carp..

Notes to the Consolidated Financlal:Statements

tn

Ganadian dollars exceptwhere noted

For the years endaed Juné 30, 2009 and 2008

3.

Significantaccounting policies (continued)

(g Goodwill (coﬁtin‘ued)‘,

Impalrmentis fested by companing: thie carrying: amountof the. reporting unily inelutling goodwill with its fair valie; Fair
value i determined” using the discotnted-estimated fulure operating cash flows.of the: raporting unit. ‘Whenthe fai
value:of the mpmfeng unit excaeds (s canying vilue, gobdwill of the mpmhng it issnl considered o be impal
Whe {he carrying value of the reporting unitexceads its faic valoe, the implied fair \miue of the mpe)rimg unit's-goadwill;:
ditermiingdin-dhe same manner as:the valigof gc}gdwdl is delermined in a business combinalion, Is compared with its
canying valué to meastre thaamountof Impiirment 1oss, ifaay:

() Intarigible assets:

Infangiblé assels acquired individuaily or as pan of - group of assels are mitially tecagnized wnd maasured at.cost.
Trtangible dsgets scquited In g husiness combination:(hat meel e specified critéds for recognition apart from-goodwil
are aliogated 1o Individual agsels acquired based on:thelr estimated fairvalues. Intangible dssels with finite useful fives
are-ainortized over el estimaled usalul e, ’

Thiree year non-compote confractwith prior owners of Allemative Jyearstaightline

Intangible asselswith an ndeflinitelifeard e amorlized hutare subject fo anannial impaliment test or more: frequently
whan'angventoreircumstance ndicates that the avget mightbe imgaired,

(i} Other assets

(i Transaclion costs- u[zgcbte costeincurred in-rals sing.debt-and equlty finencing & oro. capitalizéd until Gugh tifio dsithe
financlvy fscompilaled or abandoned, Whin an 6quity financing is compleled; the: dssociated costs will be charged as
‘acostagainsteguily finaneing. Whish'a debl financing is complated; the ﬂ'ﬁx_.‘;UClath cosls are capilalized as partofthe
debtinstument and are amorlized overthe expacted Tilwotthe deblinslrument uging theselfoctive inferest mathod:

{iiy Pre-opening costs ~ eligitile pre-apening tosts.incurmd, netof retated ravenues, during the presoperating phase of 4
new relail sullet arer capilalized.. The pro-opéraling: phase s the pedod prior 1o the:commencement of commerciat
geratiohssand s delermined by:management with: réferatice loilhe: commenccmem it ststainable- ratail oporations.
Eligiblascosts perlain o ncromental costs: that-are dm;cﬁy asgociated with the getup of'a neW SIom nol olerwise
Glassitied as: p;operiy. plant @nd: cquipment

Ariortizalivnofthese costs. begins price:commercial opatations have-commenced and is provided 67 using the straight-
,'“W meglmc} over:a twoyear period. 1fa tew relail-oullet s abandbned, e asgociated. unaniodizad cosls will be
‘tharged W operations atthattime,

(i) Iﬁuqmeso az‘qumnmn Gosls - oliible: coéis-direetly assoialed v identilying. business sequisitiony are Capitalided
untisuchitime:-ashe asguigition s completed o abandonad. Wheén-arcacqlisition Is completed, the assotialed costs
afgrincluded-aspart obthe purchase price] Whign an “chulsmcm is:absandoned, (he associated costs will be charged to.
operalions atihat fme.

(i} mpairmentoflong-lived assets

The Corporation: assesses’ the canying valugs of its long-ived assels  including praperty,. plant.and quiptient,

-mtungdﬂe assdts subjuelio amoertization and Sher assats Tor ipairment whigin grcumstancesindicale such amounts
gy ot be recoverabils:  Recoverabllity s delemiingd by comparhg the ‘carrying amount of fhaassel o lhe
undiscounted netfoture caqh Tlows-gpacted’ fmm s -use-and eventualdisposatl . [Fimpalment Biinticated, tha 1055 &+
maasurad based ont (he amotnts: byFwhich the assels catrving g values BresatiharTaicvaluss:
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Planet Organic Health Corp.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

tnCanadian dollars except where noted E
Forthe years-ended June 30, 2009-and 2008

3. Significant aceounting: policies (continued)
(Ky-Révenuerecognition

rs. Whrodgh - corporalesowned storgs; ravenig: i mantifacliting “wnd
distiibution and wholesale revenue from franehised stores. Revenues from jiroduct sales ¢ te recognized atithe pointof
salelo'the retailcustomer (or in- the: case: of wholssale revenues, (o franchised stores) and-are. staled: net of related
discaunts, coupons and retums.. Manufacturing and distdbulion revenuey are recognized, nét of discournts and teturis,
when: {ille passes o cuslonters, whith is genarally at fhie-time of shipping and whepy reasonable assurante exists
regarding "Eh‘é’nwas‘u_renwn‘t,;;md collection of the considiration receivable or tacsived: ‘Customers have:a general Aghit
of retur within a certain period after a'sale on substantially alt products sold, however, refurng dre fot significant;

‘Sales include: etall rovenue (6 CUsOiG

The-Corporation tecords: franchise tevenues from ranchisoes monthiy based oh a percantage ofithelr monthly sates.
THe Coiparation. also feceives-franchise payients fron ffanchisses based on ar-percentage of-their monthly sules wilh
respect o tonirbulions o advertising. These amounls ae recorded as a reduction to overall advarlising expenses
(included in selling, gengeal and adiministiation for finaricial statement prosentation purposes); '

(ly. Deferred revenue

For:an annual fee; the: Comoration offers customers membetship cards that entite he cardholder to receive discounts
o purchases. Each card is issued willy atwelve month expiry perod. The fee fevenue ralated (o the Ksuante ol a
cand is deferred s amonlized (6 earmings ovor he expiry perod: g

{my: Advértising

Advertising is expensed as incuried.  Co-up ‘advertising €ost: recoverios which are: relmbursements of specifc;
increnental identifiable-costs incurred by the Comoration inzselling vendors” products are-crediled against: marketing
expenditares Tncluded i selling, general and administration for finsnciat stalemient prasentition purpises.

{n) Income taxes

Income taxes. hava been provided Using the labiity method of tax allocation. - Undar this msliad, faliird Tnsema: tax
assels and liabilities' are determined based on differénces bétveen the accounting and:i bases of anassetor
Hiability. Future income tax-assets and fiablilics: aie ieasured using substantively engéte tesoxpacleddoapply
1o laxable incomein the years in which-temporary- differences. are sxposted 1o by réeévarcd or selled:. Changes:to
these balances are recognized in‘income in the periad in-which they oceur. ln-assessing whethor fulisie tax assely:
should berecognlzed for accoursting ‘Puposes. management considers whethar it is more likely: than fiol that some
portion o alt of the future fax-assets will be realized. To ez extent thal itis rol considered 16 be more likely than nol
thats futireintonio Tax assetwit e roalizad. o valualion allowange is provided.

(0)- Stock based compensation

The Corporation uses the fairvalue method of accounting:lor stock oplions granted 16 employees dnd non-employisss:
Compensation costattributable to awards {6 employees is measurad at fair value-atthe grant dale sod recognized 'on:a
sliaight-ing basis-overihe vesting: pericd with & coresponding adjistment fo contrbuted stiplus. Compensation cost’
altributable o awards 10 non-employses:is measured at fir valugabthe eudipsl of e date 4t WHich:1ha" dprs
employee’s perlgrmancs is complote, the dale atwhich a commilment foc performance by th nonmployee is redched:
orthe grant date Ahe-stock-options are: (ully vissted aiid nofsotlaitable:at et date. Compensalion costis tecognized
dver(he-shorter of the vesting perod or wlaled semvice: period with-a corespanding adjustmant to contributed sumpius.
Wheitoplionis are exercised. the procoeds received by the Carporation, logether with ihi telaled arountin eonitibutlel
sumplus ware: credited. fo share caplial,.  No adjistment & recorded - for stock oplions that expire  unexercised.
Compensation costs related to forfelted options are reversed -on e forfeiture date provided thie oplions. have fot
vestod:

B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ln:Canadion dollarsiexcdptwhere ndted
For the years ended June 30, 2009 anc& 2008

3. Significantaccounting policios: (continued)
(p) Earmings{loss) pershare

Basic amings (1858) por shard s comptilad by dividing dst income (loss) by Ihe weighled avetage numbetof common
ghares oufstanding during (he peticd. DiUed ¢smings (oss) per share s computed-using the welghted- avarago
filmbier of sommoanand common éguivalent shares oulstanding, during the period, Dituted eamings (loss} porshare:
excludes:all dilulive potential shares if their effect is anlidiluive. Forwamants and slock: oplions; (he treasury slock
melhod s used whamby the nuimber oF additional coramon sharas i caldulited by assuming ihatoutstanding warrants
and stock-options wisre:exercised- and. (hat the protesds from such Sxereisag wete used 10:acquire: shands. of Gommiorn
stockatthe averago markel prowduring the year, For convertible debentures, fhe Sit-converted® method is used.

{q) BDéferred tanant indudements

Lease inducaments recwved by the Comoration dre defsred-and amorlized agmnsl rentexponse ovet thoteim-of the
respactive lease:

(ry Comprehensive {loss) income

Comprehensive (loss) incomb consisls of net {loss) inconie plus “other comprahensive (08%) ncomeT  Ofler
camprehensive (loss) income- includes-gains or-losses eguiling: from: the changes in fa'i_r'vame of cedair financlal
ingtruments - as descibed above.  Accurmutated:other comprehensive (loss) ihcome is praseniod separately as &
‘component of shareholdars equity.

{8) Use.of estimales

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in actordance with Canadian gendrally sccepled-accauntiog:
;mnmplr's raqifirgs management to make eslimaley and:assuniptions hat:alfest: the:epored amourils dnd disclosures
made i the consolidatad Tinancial statemontsand ase sociated noles; ”Fm*se, estimates and assumplions are based o
-nmmgement‘s higlorical-experiance; best-knowledges of Sufrent events snd condilions ang-activities Wat may be
underaken iy he lituig. Actublesulls couéld diffar frong tha g astiviates,

The- most significant estimates me,Euded iy these consolitiated Airancislatements are the valuation - of aécounty
recelvable; inventuries, incoma taxes, asset amorization: patiods, stocksbased compengation and the carying Valus of
goodw;ﬁ intangibles and accrued liabiliies. Estimates are also used inalfocating a purchase price related (o a business:
comblmhon, measuring impmrment of cart*zm ‘assetsand in recording fair value when animpalrment-has-oeeurrid;
These estinates-deperd upon sUbjedlive or complex 1udqmants abisit miallers hat wiay ba Gncertain; gnd changes in
ihost astinidtes could materdally impact ihie cansolidated inanciatstatements.

4. ‘Accaunting policy changes.

The Comoration hats ade cotlain changesin ’acwuri{ing policies fo:confom winew accounting standards lssued and
applicablelo the Corporalion.

(@) Capital disclosurss

‘Effective-July 1, 2008, he: Carpomtzcm atopted the recommendations issued by theCICA v new decounting standard
Saction 1635~ “Capital Disclasures”. Seclion 1535, specifics. e disélbsure of (i) anenlity’s objectivig; policies aind
procegses focmanaging capital; () quanitative data aboutwhat the unlity regards as capital; (fiywhether the: kit -has
complied with any- capital requirements; and. () ifit has not complied, the cansequences-of:such. nonLompliarice,
Capital disclosures are further discussed ia fioke 7.
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4.

provides additional-poidance orrwien gxpeiidittires qualing foree

Accaunting policy changes (ca:xtilnuet_i)
{13} nventories

Effective July 1, 2008, the Corparation adopted the recommendations-issued by the CICA iy new-atcounting slaridand
Saction 3031 “Inventories’, which: requites inVentories. o be- measured at the lower of cost.and netrealizable value
d provides: guidance on the- determination of cost, incliding allocation of-overheads and other osts-1o iiventorie
andand also requires the use:of either-firstin, first out orswelghled average costoimula to measure the costof
inventories of similatnaturg dod use. Techniques suchas (he: relailk melhod may be used o measure costof inventory
if the esults approximale cost. The adoption:of his stantiard had o impact onithie-curient or previous operating resulls

olthe Corporalicn:

Retall inventories at June 30, 2008 carred ot cost wirk 58,884,062 (2008 - 59,101 452). Retail inventoes resognizad
as an expense during-the year ended June. 30, 2009 wote $74,510,990 (2008 - $65,420,494), There were no retail
inventories wrilten down tonet realizable value as a result of situations. whiere the cost of inveriloriss is ot estimated (o
be recovurable due 6 obsolsscence, damage or declining selling pricas:

Manufacturing fnventores at dune 30, 2009 caried at-cost-were S1677.818 (2008 - $1,608,159) - Mandelurig
inventories recagnized as an expense: during the vear ended Jung 30, 2009 were: $3,737.205 (2008 ~ $3:304:371).
There ware no manufacturing inventories written dowi lo nel realizable value as a result-of siluations where the costof
inventories is-notiestimated o berecoverable die fo-obselsssences: damage ordecining selling prices:

{c) Financial instruments

The Cofporation-adopted prospéclively without restatement, CIC)  Handbovk Sections 3862 ~ “Findncial INstrimnents «
Distlosure™ and 3863 - “Fitancial Inslniments - Presentation”; which requites additional distlosures 1o'enable usersto
avaluale the significance of inancial Ingtrumients 1 (he Comporation's financial. position and performance. Qualilative
and quantitalive disclosures-are alsoprovided to enable users to evaluate e nature and extantof risks ‘ariging fromithe
Carporation’s financlal inslruments as further deseribed in nole 8.

{d} General standards of financial statemuentpragentation

Effoctive: July 1, 2008, CICA Handbook. Section 1400.08A - 08C ~ *General Standards of Financial Slatemant
Bresentation - Goifg:Coneem’ was adapted: Theteidno impacton thigrconsolidatad finnncial slatements-as-a:gsullel
applying this section-as further described innote 2, '

Futiresgceounting pronsuicenonts:

The Compordtion is currently- assessing lhe: impact of the adoption. of he llowing new accounting standards 1o its

cangolituled frfdal statements

(8). In February 2008, the CICA issued Handbook Section 3064 — “Govdiil and Intarngible Assets that superiedes

Sactions 3062 “Goodwill and Olher Intangible-Assols and 3450 = “Rogeamiyand:Davilopment CosEn Seclion 3064
ghition as intangible-assets and requires that costs
can be:deferred onlywhen ralating 1o an ety mesting e delinlion of an assel. This standard will be applicablé for the
2010 fiscalyear. Tho Corpotation is currently assessing whether application:of this new-atcounting standard will alldw

Tor precoponing costs 1o De classified as intangilyle assuls,

{b) I Fabruany 2008, the Canadian ,Accaumir}g Standards Board conliched that Canddibn publicenterprises Wil heed

fo’ adopt Intemational Finansial Raporling-Standards. (IFRS), effoclive for years beginding onor after Jandary 1,.2014.
Accordingly, this standurd will be applicable-for the 2012 fiscal yoar
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5. Future accouting pronouncements {continted)
(¢} In:danuary: 2008, the: CICA issued new Handbook: &:mtrongb&é “Business Combinations”, 1&01 ik '*Consahzi'xted»
Financial - Statemants®,. and 1602 = ‘*Nom(:anlrc)ﬂmg intarosts® thal supersede carent séclions” 1681 - “Business
Gunmmahons“ and ?600 - "C(m ohdmed Hﬂancml tatenients” lhesa Sectmns shall bta apphed?pro«;pnctwcly'm'

dzsc G5y at hcf *md ﬂp[}]t&& c,ach m (he: new sectmns wnutxrrcritty Th(ase naw SQCHOHQ were: c,raate:d te} ccmveui.g
GAAP Wl IERS .-

6, Acquisitions
There were ngacquisitions in2009:

Diuring 2008, the Corporation avquired all of he issued and oulstanding shares of Mrs. Gegen's Natural-Feod,
Matket, -an. élevarslore retail- gperation in thestales of New York and:-Connacticul, USA, {hmugh e payment-of
$30.279,488 (net of shareholder-loan fegaymentyin cash-and lssuance of 721,695 common:shares 4t a average
fair valug of $2.36. The falevalue of the common shares approximated (he share closing prices noar the dales:
when {he shiares wett issued and providéd: fora: discount on the shiares die 1o tmding testrictions dunng th firgt
‘yaar, Theacquisiion was: primarily financed thrm}gh #-senior sectred credit facilty and tonverible senior secured
notes as-disclosedin Notes d-18.: The:-acqlisilion-has bgon-accounie or tising the purchase method with
the resulls of oporations of Mis. Green's Natural Food Market being included. in’ the consolidated financial
slatements frony the daleobacquisilion.

The purchase prico allocation is-as follows::

Fafrvalue ol netdasseteacqolreds

Curront agsets, . $  39sr.e82
Propery.andequipment : . o 710951

Deposils. 303,808,
Intangibla assels 8,164,000

Goodwill 28,055,687
Current linbilities (2,726,510)
Sharaholderioan i (2,3_ ? 384)

$ 33478284

Conglderation'given:
Cash % 37656812

Seltled inveommimon shares 1,701,313

Transactioncosts pa 1497433
Paymentolsha retiolder loan (2377384 ).
. $ ’33 176,234

i

it numkxs 'aoqutmd thmugh the: Mg Grgonts: ':cqucmhon mcludt, the Mrs Gmen 5 brand name: ($7,928,000) and
commissaryrecipos (@a GUU} The Corporation: ey determined. mzx£ these infangible assels have:an indefinite:
life and accordingly,.-no: amortization will be’ recordsd.

7. Capital structure financial policies

The Carpofation's objédlives When managing capitat-are: i ansursufficlént fiqtidity to’support- its financial vlijectives:
anl exdoute s stratedicrand operaling ;;xldn {i)-eusire debt-covenants dre oiet, and: iy maxinize and prolect
shatatiolder valtie. Tho Corporation has policles: and procczcium in:place where the: executive management team
raviews: future capial requiraments, pariculany as. re!almq {0 il Capllaliekpenditures, andumalehies the nmmg af:
thoseexpectad fiture: expendittires with eitiet Intarnaly. gcne&ratuj Gash Mot Griektamally danved:cash icw, whictiig
genarallyinthe form of additioral borrawing. The Comoration’s:cashiand overall debtposition is reported and reviewed
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Capital structure financial policias {continuesd)

ofvawaekly basis: Matmgc:men( alsoiuses-forstast inforation & datérming i externally'imposed-capital requiraments
vallcontinue Woheimatin fultire quarlers;

‘Consistent with prior periods, the: Comoration considars its toial capitalizationt {o include all interest boaring: debt,
Inclading bank indabledaass, long-lemy debt (including the: curcert portion-thereof Butexcluding unamortized financing
fees), senior converible notes payable (including accrued inlerest thereon: but excluding. unarotized fihanting feosy
andghargholders® equily; netof casli, The taledlation'is Sotoutin fho following table:

2009 2008
Bavkindehtedrisss: $ 1,486,504 $ 1.594.591
Current portionrof fong-term debt 24,768,645 Q00,0585
Long-tern debt . _ i 19:158,988
Current porlion.of converible senior notes payable o 12,793,000 S
Convettible senidr.notes pavable _ - 11246700
Accrued interest on-convertitife:senior notes payable (note 18y 3,979,208 1670,218
Shareholders equily (netof equity portion of senior convertilile neles) 20,151,385 24980252
Legsss eashy ' (3.008:431) (1.138431)
Capitalundar mianagsinent , : $:60,170,601 $:58,283,570

The Comaration is'in a stage of continuous growil ad accordingly iy tequired o affoctively manage existing capifal, o
well-as seek-addilional sources of capltal. ‘Accordingly, o fiaximize available capital, the Corporation does ot currently
pay dividends. Pdmarlly, the Corporation-manages for averall capital growth. thiough: investments’ in: additanal retail
space forsloresdn Canada dnd he US:  Additional retail spack-comes in-the: form:of new stores  or expansion of
existing focalions. “The Corporation doss not usually-take arn ownershipintérestin land or buildings, however; capital is
expended in the:form ofleasehold improvementsand foatures that enablethis Comoration o bulld s brands.

The Comoration has historically reliad heavily on it cash fiow fiom operations fo'fund its capiial development. progrant:
Incthie-prigr liscalyadr: the Comoration significantly increased it extorial borrowing (hrsugh lore loarns; revolving loang,
arid senior convedible notes primatily ta fand the. acquisition doscribed i nole 6. These deblinsluments captise the
significantmajority of cagitalyndes tnanagemant. '

Aspart of the debfag reerrrxer{tg_;gfiw)e"'ﬁ'nancial ratiosare fncft;de__d In-covenanty hataie monitofed and comminicated on

a quatterly basis: i) total leverage ratio~ caleulated as total consolidated debt divided by adjusted EBITOA, iy senior

leverage ratip — calculated ss tolal debt loss subordifiated indeblednoss (Sunior convertible notes payable) divided by

-adjtisted EBITDA, iif) fixed charge coverage ratio “valculated asadjusted EBITDA phlus consolidalad cashi rant expense

less capital expenditurés and Income taxes. paid-divided by cash’ interest paid plus debl prngipal repaynients plus
consolidaled cash rent expense, iy inlerest coverage talio - calculated as adjusted &BITDA,d;V"_cCHégi»i}y‘.::onsofi'dzmcf
inlerestexpense, andy v capital expenditire limits, This covenantg are basee-ona rolliing twelve:month period-(except

-eapita’t.véxpraridi'ture limitsYand arecaleulated aftor converting anatints. o US dollars aleffective averge rates duririgf

thi puriods covered.

2009 - 208
Tolal lsveraguratio 6:44 4,42
‘Senior leverage-ratio 3.43 255
Fixed charge coverage ratic 143 120
Interest coverage ratio. 330 3.85
Capital'expendituras (inCanadian dollars) 2§ A53G829 % 3200406
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8.

Capital structire 't‘inanci;_a_.lf‘-po‘ticfes {continued)

Ttie- Corporation-was- i complisnce wilh those covenants duririg the:-period-wxeept for thie: total leverage ratio, senior

leverage rafie and Fnlerest: covarage ralin: Thecovarant-braaches bave bean commumcamd to {he-lenders and

negotiations arerongoing towards an elfoctive resolulfon.- Although a résblution hag nofbean reachad by Jue: 30,
2009, the Comporation: does Aot gxpéctithafenders o declare-alllongarm debtand convertible senior notes. payabile
imisedialely-due-and payabile. Howaver, thy Comporation hay presented alllong ferm debland the convadible 'senior
notes-payable:as:parfof current liabilities fo reflect e petential that the loans, may be demanded within-thie next-twelve

mionihs should: negotnatson with flie lenidafs be unsuccessfut, - Under ferms of (ha loan agraenments, certain of the 6ans

besriicreased interestrsies as o resultof the covenant breach. Acc:mdmgly, tfig: Corpamhon has reflected the inipact
ofingreased interestrates inthese c:aneehdal:zd financial stalements tocrefloctihe: Comoration’s interest costs under the
terms-of the loans -agrosments an'cunw, asal dany aty 1,.2009. Refer 1o note 26 for & “discussion ol the impactof

forbearance agrcwemcznls’ entéred info subsequentio yoamnd

EBITDAs a non—GMf“’ financial measure genorally defined as-not income plus-interost, faxes, depreciation and
amartization.  Additiorially, the debt agreerents spocifically ideritify and -“allow cettain adju fients lo: EBITDA g%
calslated above for pumposes of caleulating covenantraliog, NewGAAP financlal measores do nothave standardized:
mieanings prescribed by GAAP ahd therolorg may not be comparable-to- similar measures presma(ad byothor mpoa‘m_g
issuers:

Finusaeialmstraments
(a) Fairvalue of financialinstraments:
The fair value ofa financial instrument is the estimated amountthat the Corporation would receive or pay o sétile

the finahcial vssets and fnancial Imbn!ihes asatdhe mportmg ‘date.  The-following fable: summarizes e
clag smcahcm ot the Corparation’s- Ninandil insfmzmnts‘ aswellas their-catrying amounts and: f‘llt’ valtes:

v 2009 e
Designafed ' Otlmr* Total

held for Lodmsand financial canrying -

trading: receivables tabilities. amount Fairvalue.
F‘iimncfal Agsets: o
Cash § 3008131 & ..« & “ 18 3008131 5 3,008,131
AT aunta recelvabl . 1,830,889 - 1:830,66¢ 1,830,889
Noles receivable - 20,520 - 20,520 20820
Tolalinanciah assels $ 3008431 & 1851409 % “ §  AB59640 $ 4 850,540

Financial Liabilities _
Bankindebledness § » 8 -~ % 1486514 §. 1486614 8§ 14864514
Aceaunts payable and

=

acorued fiabilitie - . 7,886,651 7,886,651 7,886,651
LongHemrdabl = - 23740 Baaran 21,816,347
Lonvertible seriof o N o
niotes payable i , v 44930000 1931002 . 13431031

u

Totalfingncial dabilties & “ o 5450450944 & 45045044 § {1?1,'620.’743
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8. Financialinstruments (continued)

(a} Fairvalue of financial instruments {continued)

2008
Besignated Other Total
held for Loang and finaneial carrying
o trading receivabifes liabilities “amoeunt Fair valtie:
Financial - Assets ’ ’
Cash , § 1138431 8 - § S8 188131 S 1,138,131
Avcotinlg receivable - 2,048,942 - 2,049:942 2,049,942
Notles raceivable: o . QA37 * 70437 . T0,437
_ Total financialassets & A38.18 S 2o20879 8 R 3.258.550
sEianeial Liabilitios , ) ‘
Bankindablatness 3 w8 =% 1,594,897 0§ 1894,501 & 1,594,591
Accounts paysble und _
decrudd liahilifies - - 7,054,883 054,883 1,054,863
Longiterny dobt . - 18,938:847 18,938,847 18938847
Converlible ssniot ‘ ‘
noles pavable. “ « 7,932,032 7,932 032 7932082
Tolal linancial Jabilitios & = & - % 35520353 & 35520955 & 35,620,353

The carcying aniournts '6f cash, accotinly:
approximate: their fair values ‘af the bakan

saivable; bark indebledness,, gecounts payable and: acened fabififies
haat date-due 1. e shorl-term nature of these instiumionts. The faki

valuae-of the:noles: recelvable approximates it canyingvalie at the balance sheat date die to thirvariable intorestrate

fealureof thenoles rceivable.

The fair valui.of the. Corporafion's longr term- debt and .conveﬂj[‘).‘l_;_a*s;enﬁg‘r notes payable. have bech-sstimatad by
discotiling fulire eagh flows:at rates dhat would besffercd for-dett oF similae ma’tg" los-and creditquality before any

unamertized transaction costs. Due tostherrecentvalatiityin.the cradit raarkets a
note-7 the Corporalion expects thalit would be subjectio-a higher credit spraad app

g covenant breach describedin
Ao both variablednd Nixed rate

instruments and thatthe terms of Ihe convertible setiior noles payable would be different, particulatly peraining to the
conversion price. Accardingly, the carying value of long term-debt and converlible seniorholos prayable vxcceds g

eslimated fair value,

(by Creditrisk

Credit:risk is the 1iéK that one. party-lo a financialinstrument will causs a firaicial loss-for the: olher parly by
Iy subject the Corporalion o cradit sk consi

of seoounts receivably and notesreceivable, “The Comaration’s miakimunaxgostre 1o credit fisk is: repros
eceivable, The Comdration pedams ongoing credit
! amotint
esnot-have o signiflcant-concentra lion wf-eredit o
seclor. The Comporation maitaing adequaty resdvesfor polontial

dischargean:obligation, Einancialinstrisiedls which poleatial

tie: canrying: amount for all accounts raceivable and notes
-evaluations of ils-customers" financial condition-and imits th
“The-Gorgoration

Reconciliation of chariges inallowanee for deabiful ascounts:

crodit ext | whertrideemed netessay,

K:in any patticular geographic or cusiomer
ereditlosses:as estimated by ranEgenmant,

S

/2009 2008
Balange,:beginalng ofiyear § i3r4st § 88352
Pbovis_imﬂdr=.dg ubtful aceounts A 42,910 10895
Amouits chidrged.off nelof recoveries (77,665} (21,7661
Halanee; entl of year- & d027%6 % ‘1”'33{%318;1

57
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it Canadian dollars exceitwherenoted
For the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

8. Finaucial ihstruments (continued)
(b Craditrisk (continiied)

Payment terms dre generally net 30 days. . Gross pccounts recoivable at June 30, 2009 were $1,807,:476 (2008:+
52 A51;285).. Alas.Juneg 30,2009, (e dying percentages of gocounls recaivable (netof allowancebwere-as- follows:

Bi%current, 13% 1080 dayspast dug, 3% 3710:60, days pas st due, 29% 6110 50 day:x pastdue and 1% over 90 days
aktdue.

(¢} Liquidity risk

Liquidity-risk is the-dsk hat ah- endty Witk enicounter difficalty i meeting -obligations assotiated willvfivancialiabifities.
As pmvmua!y noted, i Comaralion was inrbréach ofthrveof s debt covenants: Accordingly, theslenders have-the
right-lo plage the Corporation in default which-would immediately make all debt-due and, payable. Negotiations with
lendars are ongeing-and the Corporation currenlly continues to-have access o revolving credit faciilies that ensure it
Hag sufficient available funds fo meet current fivancial requirements. Addiional disclosure-on liquidity sk and going
concern in provided in note 2.

The following table summarizes the undiscounted tontraciual maturities of significant financial liabiliies for the: twelve
montiyperods ended June 30-under loan facliies: as they- oxisled gt Jtnhi: 30, 2009 (alter taking inly: cunsideration”
incrarental fnterest resulting from (he.covenant breaches previously discussed);

2010 2011 2012 L2013 2014  Thoewafter Total
Long leemeditit oy $9,627457 33275 $6.885804 516609437 % - -~ $30.356,768
Converibla saiice . -
hates payatile ¢y - = - I 018 3,638,018 24263459 1,529,490

$EB2TAST  SIUMPYS  G6885600 S$20.247.455 §3.638.018  §24253454 S61,886.250.
(1) Includes inldrest payments il interest and exchanga ratos ingiléctal June 30, 2000: ‘
{2y Includes fed inlarest payrients..

The Comporation's batik indebladiass. accounts payable Gnd dicrued fabilities ‘are short tc»rm it nature which arg dug
inhie next fwelve months -and aceordingly are:nol included above. Despile the covenant breaches described nnoles
2and 7, the Comparation expocts to maintain access 10 sufficlant craditiines o meetoparaling nesds:

(d)Interestrate risk:

Inferest rate sk is the risk that Ihe fair value: of fulure:cash flows-of-a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
‘chiangos i markelinterest rales,  Financial instruments. that potentially subject' the: Corparalion (o interestrate sk
‘consist primarily of bank indebledness and long-termr debt;  Interest rates are varable:depending on rato maldrity
terms as selected by the Corporation shd may vary n atéordance with the pmws;icms coritainied - the: lending:
1gr<mment& based on LIBOR rates, bank prinie rales or Bankers': Atceptances. The (‘mporatwn ddes not cumem!y
hiolddny fivancial instiuments rat-miligate-this tsk and manages intorest rate rigk Mhrough 1 glaction of shor
interest rate torm rerewal periods. “The Corporation estimates (hat a 100 bagis poinl Increase (decrease) inintarest
ralos; with ali othervanables constanl, would regult in an Tncrease (dv«cmme) o long-term inferest-expense of
approximalaly $255,000 peryear.

(e)}.Currency.risk

Curesricy:risk Tsthe: risk - 1hal the falr valyg-of- future: cash fowsof & financial instrument will (licliuate because. of
changes it foreign exc,hanga rates. The Corxmrahon Qpc,rates ir-the United States and is. &wposw 16 fisk. Tram
changes I foreign currency rates whih tiaristating deats Tromithe US doltar (o the Canadiar:dotian Mditxonatiy Hhe:
Corporation's “converlible senitir notes payable: and a portion-of longterm _debtrare denominaled. in -US: dcﬂar

exposing the: Corpor«s{scn {o changes In-forefgn-curency rates:. The C‘:c:rpmza on mitigates-cash flow risk: prin p’ally
{rougti the nalural-hedge reauﬂmg fronthe operaticns-in T US Gnchud] ing.-sales. e Purchasds denominated ine gLy
doffarsy thiat: ;3rowdu sourcel ol US dottars: sufficient o gatisly foreign deaominatid. liabifties, Thie-Corporation
astimates hat alive centincrease: (decreaso) it foreign exchange rate, with-all other vadables constant, WOuld Tosult
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Notes to the Consolidated Finanglal Statements:

In Canadian dollars except whers notud

For the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

8. Financlalinstiuments (continued)

(o) Curr_r:z_u:_yr&k’f(‘c:ionﬁn ugd}

in an incease: (decrease) in not incame. of -approximately- §760.000 ‘per yeur and an lhcrease: (decibass)
incomprehensive: foss of $1.100:000. Addilisnal. disclosure on ourteney dsk s included: i the Cofmparation's

Maragement Discussion and Analysis,

The consalidaled balarice shostinglidiss significant foreigh financial assels, such as cash-and accounts receivable, as
well as significant foreign financial liabilities, Such asaccounts payable and-acerued liabillios of $3,008,131, 399,742
and: 2,737,225 wspectively as-of June 30, 2009 (2008 -$1,011,440, $463,828, §2 206,216 respucively). As dtdure
30, 2009, the cash, accounts-receivable and accounts payablg and accrued liabililies denominaled in. Unitéd Stales
Hollars. amouitdo USS2B86527, USSIAL 16 and LI5$2,353,5090 respectively (2008 - U$$991,900, USE454.867,

9: Notesrecelvable

Notesrecsivable consist of amounts due from cerlain franchisees as sel out hilow:

1J582,163,502 respectively). Refer lonotas 17 and- 1816 Thess consodlidated financeial stalgments for-balances-of long:

ferm:debt and convertible seiior notes payable in.Canadian ard United States:dollars,

2009 2008.
Notes receivable bearing interest at-pime per annum with monthly principal’ § 56,658 $ 106575
and interest payments ‘aggragating $1.658. The ‘noles are secured by
inwenwr’)_f’ héld ateach frdnchise focation, .
Liags currenl portion {19;900) (28,760)
Loss: alfowanse for uncollectibie portion (36:138) (36.138)
& 620: & 40,677
Estiataed: principal repayments for the extiiveydargand thoreattarare as ollbws:
$ 19,900
11,143
7,200
7,200
7,200
Thereafter . i 4,045
$ 56,658

59-
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T Canadian dollars except where notait
For the years ended June 30, 2009 :md 2008

10: Property, plantand equipment

2004 . .
Accumtilatad
‘Cogt amortization Netbaok value
Software § 292436 § 203,998 § 88,438
Signage 27358 14,080, 13,278
Compulars 739,573 424,863 4TI
Offige equipiment 520,444 241,442 279,002
Production equipment 1,582,805 994,976 590,629
Relail equipment and fixturey 1195425 2,898,360 #,296,065
Leasahold frprovements 8,248,448 2,729,876 5,618,572
Buildiog . 2,298,009 740,817 1,558,192
Land. . 69,024 o BY 024
$20974:6522 % 8246412 § 12728110
2008
_ Accumulated
Cast amorization  Netbook valug
Soflware % AUn812 % 159:340 & 36,472
Signage 27,458 10,761 16,597
Computers 654,748 304,923 346,822
Qffice-equipiiant 404,139 201,145 .goziggs
Pradustion eqtiipment 1,535,114 922,505 12:509
Retail equipment and fixiures 5,294:146 2187197 J 103 349
Leasehold impravometits. 5,876,435 1,802,114 4,076,321
Building 2,299,009 658,807 1,640,202
Fand 64,024 “ ‘Bo.024
49,787 ‘ 49,787

iCthmctmn nprogresy

$°16,401:569

§ 6247490 § 10154079

11 Goodwill

2009 2008

Balance, beginningofyoar

Goodwill-acquired {nole @)

$31,424,428 & 6368741

.. 25055687

Balance, end of year

§3424428 531424428




| 424
o
PLANGT ORGANIC

D R - e O 8 Y R it 0
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I :Cmmdiaﬁfﬁc}ﬂars exceptwhera ofed
For the years:ended-June 30, 2009 and 2008

12.  Intangibleassels

2004

Accumiifated: Net
.Cost amortization _hoakvalue

lndefinis life o _ e
Mis. Grisen’s brand inme § 7,928,000 = 8§ 7.,928.000
Mrs. Groes's commissary recipes 236,000 - 236,000
Dafinite fite.
Manscompele conliacy v 160,000 100:000 <

§. 8,264,000 ¢ 100,000 §  8104,000

2008

Accumulated Net
Cost amottization: book vatie

Indefinite life ‘
Mrs. Green's brand niare § U000 % = & 7928000
Mrs: Greon's coninissary reéipes 236,000 236,000
Définito life: o
Mon-compets conteact . , 100000 . . 67619 .. 32381

3 B264.0000 5 67,619 &  §7196,381
13, Othérassets

2009

Acc_;unui‘amd Ngt:
Gost amortization bBodkvalue

Pro=opening ¢oéts. $ 1203411 § 927,545 § 275,566
‘Waebsite:development i . 18,913 18'5;.91‘3 — .

$ 1,222,024 § 946,458 § 975566

2008

Accumulated Net
Cost . amotizalion book vl

o

5 5.000

B2

Fitvarice s &
Guarantes-lees 08,00 208000 T
Proropeling costs 99,228 507,730 591,498
Website-development , 18919 I31a _nay

s

T30 8 73U04s § HG904F
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Notesto the Consolidated Financial Statements’

In- Canadian-dollars except where noted
For the years ended June 30, 2009-and 2008

14, Deposits

, 2009 2008
Rentaldeposils $ 581,227 § 566403
Gther deposils 16,137 18,453

% GU3864 & 5B4USG

15. Bankindebtedness

Bankindebledness conmts of the fellowing:

2009 2008
Chequis issusd in-exeuss of Tunds on deposit ) $ 747,224 5 1074591
Operating line of cridit : L. 1382907 _520:000:

$ 1486514  § 1594581

The Corporation-has rfevoling cru,ht facilities foriganeral corporate purposes Wit a maximua lending mit of
$1,760,000 and a temvof ive years, maturing June 2012, The Toan bears interestat LIBOR plus 2% peraanum:or
ABR plus 1% por annum: Due (o ihie covenant broach; the loan currently bears interest at EIBOR plus: 4% per
Anning, ot ABRplus 3%, Ethgoplion of the Corpordtion. lintewstis: payablemonthly The lodn fs secired By &
genordl sat,umy ageernent which places a-flosling charge over-all of the-assets-of the Corporation. and. its
subsidignes.

16. Deferred tenant inducements

2009 2008
Balance, beginnlig ofyéar $ 458822 &
Indusements recalvalle 243,980
Amumzm:on (9 f‘ 866_) (65 xi:M};
610,936 458,822
Less current potion (54.363) (44,798)

Balance; end of year

§ 651,573

S 413,026
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In:Canadian dollars except whern riotad

Forthe years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

17, Longsterm debt

2009

2008

lerm loan payable in United Stales dollars (§16,690,434 USO; 2008 =
517,300,000 USD). The lban:Has a term of six years, maturing June 2013,
The foan bears interest al LIBOR rate plus 5:5% per-annunorABR

2 ) leplug
4.5% per annuni. -Due to the: covenant vielation, subsequentlo Decembar 31,
2008, he lvan bears:inlerest-at CIBOR: plus 7.8% por annum, of ADR pits
B.8%: perannum: 4t the oplion-of {he Corporation, Interest is caloulated and
payable. monthly or quarlerly at ke ‘oplion of tfie Corporation..  Principat
Tépaynsnts: are-due: quatedy: and- commenced on June 30, 2008 a0 are
caledlated ata rate ol 0.6% of the oltstanding loan balance from June 2008 lo
March<2009, 1.5% of the oulstanding loan balance from June 2009 10 March
2012 and 2.0% of the oulstahding loan balance from June 2042 to- March
2013. Theremalning principal-balance is die on matiity.

Termloan payable (2008 - in Utiiled States dollars: (§ 1,500,000 USD)). The
toan has-a terin of five:years, maturing.Juni 2012, The loan bearsinterdst al
LIBOR plus 2% per anaum orf ABR plus 1% perannuny, Bue totfis covenant
violation, subsequent to-Aprlt 83,2008, Alie foan: Bears inferost at EIBOR plag:

4% per antumy,-or ABR plus 3%, at the optioniof. the: Corporation.. Interest s

caleulated and payable monthily 6 quarterly at the option of the Corporation,
Principal repayments are due quarterfy and-commuheed-on Jung 305 2008 and
dre calculated at a rate of '

2008 to March 2009 and 5:0%
16 Mardhy 2012, The remaining principal balanceis due on maturity,

Revolving loan payable in United Slates dollars ($800,000. Usty, 2008 -
$612.897 USD). Tha loan has a maximuni lending Umit of $2,300:000-U8D
and an-originat tern-of five vears, matidng June 2012, The lban: bears
interestat LIBOR plus 2% per annum or ABR plus 1% perannun: Duelothe
covenant violation; subsequent to Aprit 3, 2009, the foan baars. interest at
LIBOR plus 4% per annum, oc ABR plys 3%, atthe option.of the Corporalion,
Intorest.is caleutatad @nd payable monihly or- quarterly“at (lie-oplion: of the

Corporation. The principal balance i ghe an maturiy.

Revolving loan payable in United States dollars (51,540,000:080, 2008 it
USD). The loan has a maximum lending: limit of $3,500,000 “USD-and -an
original ternyof five yeats; maluriig dune 2002. “Thelvan besrs inlerast al
LIBOR plus 2% per annum-or ABR plus 1% per annum, Diie 1o thig govarnanl
vivlation, sUbsEgUant to ApHES, 2000 the ban boars interost at LIBOR plug
4% pet-annum, or ABR plus: 3%, at the option of the: Corporation. -interast is
calotlated and payable monthly or Quarterly at:the-oplion-of the- Corporation.
The principal balance'is dug on maturily,

5% of the outstanding: loan balance from June:
o-of the aulstanding loan balance from June: 2009

$19,410,975

2,036,250

936,400

1,791,020

$17,70%,90

1,529,560

BIB.4071

Less tinamorlized fingiicing fees
‘Less curentportion ol Z2and.7)

24,768,045

(1,026,868)
(23,241,277}

20,059,943

(1,121,096)
. {800:955)

i,

& 18037892
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17

18

Tang-term debt (continued)

ahgrare seclred by a general security agreement which:places a floating chargo-ovar-all of the:assels-of the
ion and Hs-subsidiaries; Rafer. 1o hote 28 Tora discussion of the imipact o forbedrince agreemants
afitered inlo: aubsaquem 1o yedaraiid; .

Estimated principal repayments for-the next four yedrs atthe ékchange ratein effect atJune 30, 200¢ ar as

Tollows:

fFor this twelve month perieds ending June 30,

5616. ' $ 1,816,451

2011 1,747,076
2012 5469711
2043 15,735,407
Convertible senior notes.payably
o . 2009 2008
Convertible senfor notes payable in United States dollars (311,000,000 USD, $12,795,000  $11.216:700

2008 511,000,000 USD) that have:a term of seven yoars, imaturing July 3,

2014, Interestls calculatediand compounded-quaretly at13% perannum: until
July: 3, 2012, Quarterly interest payments Wil commence on- Oclober 1, 2012 at.
wrate of 18% pecannun based on he ouly tandlng prngipal and acerued
interest. ‘The principal balance is-due on maluritly. Thenoles:are: coavertible at
the aplion of the holder into-common sharas of the Corporation at a conversion

‘price of $3.38 CAD:h whole or i patt any timesbeforeJuly. 3, 2012, Thenoley

are callable by the Corporation at any fime prior (o maturity at.a rate of 115% of
the autstanding principatand interestup to July 3, 2011 and 100% of the

-utstanding pancipaland interestfor the remaining three yoars:. The notes are

sacured by a gencral seourily agretmentwhich phce v floating charge overall

of he-assoteof the:Comparatior and its: subsxd tarfes:

Gross equi{y‘ componentof convertible senior noles payatile (4:453,869)

Accruad interest 3,979,208

‘Less unamortized financing foes (387, 33‘?) {(401,0:

'Lass currant portan:note Zand 7). ~ . i _(1?@:}1_ 002} -
§ . $7.4932.032

Grossequity component obconvertible sorior noles payable $:4,453,860  § 4,453,869

Less financingfees , , , ) (283 54547 (253 554y

Nat -’cz,cguity co,nu::on,t;{ntvc)f.co‘nvark‘ibtt& seni‘mr:‘njolﬁspayabfe $.4,200315  § 4200518

-renveamtﬂe senlor notes: payable.at the time:the converlible senior notes payable wérs |
1

dlscountncf at: ‘i rale of 18 a% wlmh appm Ematw% theinletest mte that would have bem g ghcablc fo: ncm~
3 .. The différence

wenthe fage value and the eslimated carrying value. of the debl was recorded as-an- eqwty eomporientat the
tirg-ofis suance.
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In Canadian dollars eXcept where noted
Fortheyears ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

8. Convertiblo senior notes payable{(cqntinue_ci)»

19

Rafor lonote 2 and 7 for additional dissussianen classificalion:of converdib

The allocation of the carrying value, based on the wlalive faie values, resulted in 87,207, 73 Lallocated 1o tha debt

instriment and $4,453,869.allocated o the conversion optior, Transaction costsare apportioned belweer the dobt

andequity compotignts based on their respective carmying amaunls:when the nstrument was fssaed. This reslled

in:$253,554 of the transaction cosls being allocated (o the equity componient and $409,988 being-allocated fo the
debtcompuiient,

e carrying value of the convartivle sentor aotes through interest expense over fhe

The Corporation accretes th ot
expected life of the debl component suich that at miaturity on-July 3,.2014,.the carrying value will be:their fage valig

of $11,000000 US dollars.  On conversion of the: senior convertible noles: payable, the inilial amount recorded i
the:senior convertible notes payable-along with the value of the-conversion aptions exercised (Which wag-orighizlly

recorded as an equity companent) and secratedinlerost nal ol cash interel paynierits is recorded fo share:capital,

seniornotes payable and 1o fiote:26
ntlayeatend.

%

foriiscussion.of the-impactof forbiparance agroemernity-enlored info subsequ

Share-capital

{a) Authorized

Lhitliniited tumberof
Common shares
Prefored shares issuable vgeries withvamy fghts, restriclions, privileges:conditivns and designations
being fixed belore issuande by, the Board-of Directors.of thies Corporation.

(b} Cotron shares jssued

2009 2008
Numberof 7 Number of )
‘ghares Anslint shares Amount
‘Balance; beginning of yaar 34,634,784 § 21456,932 31,703099 s 46145441
Shiares issugd: : . '
On-exercisesof warrants 30,000 - o ‘ =
Onacqgidsitions (hote 6) v - » 124,605 701,313
Orconipletion of privale placement « = +800,000 4,500,000
Qreexorcise of oplions . - 210,000 140,000
On payment of bonus shares o “ 200,000 500,000
Fairvalue transler o warranty « “ - (486,000
Fairvalue transfer from contributed surplus
on.exercise of slock opliohs “ - . 2.900
Share igsuanoecosts, metol tax . « L “ {16;402)
Bilajice, -andofyear 34,664,794 5 21,456,932 34634794 5 21456932

{i) Transactions during 2009

During 2002, the Corporation. sold unit.of e Coporation consisting of shares and warcan(s 1o purchase:

additional shares. During2003; certain Wetrants warg exqcisad.upon: paymeritof the waranl value. Tn J;giy. 2008,
L was discovered that common share certificatos had not beenissued for 30,000 warrants, although the wareants

tad bean-fully paid upy: Accordingly, on-July 21, 2008, he Comeration issued 30,000 commonséhares without
proceeds, ‘

69
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19 Share capital {continued)

(b}

()

Conimonshares issued-(continugd]
{iiy Transactions during-2008

The Corporafion:closed a non-brokered private: pl.icemant of 1,600,000 units, with-a Company conlrolled by-an

officer dnd diréclor of the Corporation, at-an issus price of $2.50 per unit for gross procdeds of $4,500,000,
Eaclvunit congisty of one commarn sharg and ong common share purchase warant, ' Eachowarrant-entitles the
holder to-acqulire:one: additional cornmon share: for $3.25-orapotiot-of twe years from issuance.

The Corporation incurred costs directly attributableto 1his transactionof $16 942 which was recorded against
shargcapital;

Thie Corporation-issued 250,000 common shares at a falr-value-of $2.50 par share as sellement of cortain
transaclion cosls incared. as ‘part-of Ahe: acquisition- completed: cjunng the period (nole 6). Additionally,
plirsuant fo- the trahsaction, an additional 471,605 comimon shares aba fair value of $2:28 per Share vere
issued o complate-thé-frangactionwith resprct to final valuation: of working capilal purrlw;ed The-fairvalue
for Gavh isstance was a reflaction. of tlosing:sharg pncaa nearthe dates of the issuance=and as negotialed
betweon the paries.

The Corporation issued 200,000 common:shares at o fair valup of $2.50 perssharedo.an officer and directorof
ihe Carporation:pursuant to: e lamis ofdieriployinant contedel. The fair value refllgsled the share cfe:zsxng
privas near e dale of issuauge.

Escrowedshdreg

Comniop shares issuod in connection willy the. pror yoar's acquisition are-subject to escrow conditions
detariined by the varibus reguiatory authortiosand managoment.  Thase are rolddsed abipasilic intervals
oveea pariod.of tine ollewing the:date:of closing.

The following summarizes the status:of common shares-held v escrow:and the-changes:during. tha yearthen
duded:

2009 2008

Numberof Numbarof

sharey ,shams;

Balance held ivescrow, beginaing of year 125,000 71870
‘Escrowed shargy arising fromiacquisitions E 125000
Released during the year . (125,000} (71,910}
[Balance hold I escrow, end of year - 125,000
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19. Share capital (continued)
(d) Stockoption plan

Under the Corporation’s stock opfion plan, the Qbr;zorafbn_ may-grant-oplions 1o-employecs, consullants,
officers and directors totaling up.-to: 10% of its issued-and outstanding common:shates. I addition, -the
aggregate number of shares so reserved for issuance 16 any ono person shall-not exceed 5% of the: issued
‘and dulstanding comnion shares, )

Thie following sUmmarizes the status of the stock-option-plan-ag of June 30, 2009 and the thariges:during the
yearihen-ended:

2009 . 2008 .
Weighted “Waeighted
average average
Numberof exercise:  Numberof  ‘exercise
options price options price

Qutstanding; Beginning ofyeatr 2,542:500 $1.72 1,613,500 $ 0.92
Granled 25,000 2.50 1,162,000 263
Farfeited A3.000) 2,50 (23,000} 2.50
.Expired (400,000) 243 w
Exeréised . o . (210,000) 052

Qutstanding, end of year » 2454500 $.159 2542500 8 172

Exercisable .end ofyear 1,904,000 g 47 1,638,500 . $126

Additionalinformatior about stock options-outstanding af Jurie 30; 2009:

- Numberof®  Exércise
Grant date shargs price Expity dite

February 17, 2005 1,303,500  § 1.00 February 17,2010
July 3, 2007 6,000 5 250 July'31,2012
July 16,2008 25000  § 250 o Julye18,2013

2484500

The-Corporation recorded  stock-based- compensation 6f $90,970 (2008 - $737,404) during the year ended
June 30, 2009 For-oplidns granted in:2009, the-compensation expense was calculated using: the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model using ihe following assumplions-and eslimates: a risk-free rate of return of
2:22%, ariexpected volatility. o 43.34%; a dividend rafe-of 0% and anexpected lite of five-years. Foroptions
granted in 2008, the compensation expense: was-calculaled using’the Black-Scholes Optlion Pricing Madel
using the following .assumptions and. estimates: & fisk-free rite of retum of 4.55%, an- expected volatility of
30:48%a dividend rate of 0% and an expected life of five years.orthres years:ag dapplicable; :

Included in theprior year stock-based compensalion expense is. a-charga-for $500,000 pursgantio shares

issued fo: an-officer-and director of the Corporafion pursianttothe terms:of-an employment-contractand which
were notrelated tothe. issbance.orexercise:of stock-options: '
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{e). Warrants

2\0"

68

In-connection with-the issuance of common shares by-private-placement, the: Corporation:has issued-whole
share plirchage warrants énfithi irig the holders 1o buy common sharas-of the-Corporation:

A:summary-of the-status of fhe outstandmg wariantg as of June 30,2009 6nd changes-during the periods fhen
'ended is-preseéntad bolow:

22009 .2oo8
Weighted Weighted
average average
Nuriberof. ‘exerelise Number.of exorcise:
warrants ° price: warrants price
Outstanding, beginning of year 1,800,000 $ 325 . s -

lssued » 1,800,000 325

Exercised - * S
Outstanding, end -of year 1,800,000 $ 325 1,800,000 § 325
Exercisable, ond of year: 1,800,000 § 325 1,800:000 5 375

The falrvalie of the 4.800:000 warranls issued-during 2008" has been estimated at $0:27 per warrant, or
$486;000 using the Blacks Schcﬂes pricing model with the following assumptions: a risk-free rate of-return:of
4:66%, an-expected volatlhty of 30.48%, & dlwdend rate of 0% and an-expected life of two years.

Contributed surplus

2004 2008

$ 14460067 §
vvvvv 90, 970
Transfer 6n ex&mtse ‘of stock optrons ‘ ’ =

Bahnce begmnmg of yo:ir

(5900)

Balance; end of year $ 1251037 % 11601067

Contribuled surplus: includes-only charges to income derived from issuance of share Gptions ‘and does nol
include othiecforms of stock-based compensation.
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21 Losspaershare
The following reconciles basic and-diluted loss per share.

2009 7008

Netloss $_(3,307474) 8 (208B.350)
Weighted average common sivires
outstanding : 34,663,068 34,269,545
Dilutive effect of stoek options.and o
warrtants - 806147
Diluted-welghlad average common o
shiares oulstanding 34,663,068 35075492
Loss persghare . ) L ) .
Basic S NOATTRE (Q:01)
Riluted $ (0.40) % (0:01)

22, Inconmetaxes

Theineome taw provision differs frahvhe ihcome tixes obtained by applying-the effeclivicsorporate taxral and s
rectincifed as follows:

2009 . 2008
(Loss) eamings belors Hcoms akes ${32r8114) 8 B30.087
Corparale tax rafe : 302% 33:56%
Calculatedincdarmo ta% Lrecovery)expense (1.016,890) 11845
Adusimenisfor: -
Nom-daductible expinses 403,929 47, J&JJ
Impactof chahys i tax rales 194,281 56478
Stoek-based compensalion 28,218 '
. Acquisitioneeosts. “
Change invalualireallowance 300,000 {1 10 00(})
Income taxedin a fosraign jurisdiction 136,000 BEa
Capital tax 6,291 9:900
Other v 57,170 78,622
Incomedtax {tecovary) expense § 29000 % 758437

Intomeitax (recoviry) expedse is corprised of e follawing:

Current $ (Bareany %
Future Lo316,637

5 29:000 & 758437
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I Canadian dollars except where roted v
Faor the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

22

23,

lsanic taxes (continued)
Temporary differences and loss carryforwards thaf give rise (o future income tax assels and liabiliies as of June:
30,2009 and 2008 46 Ay Tollows:

2009 2008
Futira liconietax assets and (liabilites)
LSurrents
SharaissUance costs 5 3,693 & B34
Inventory 131,693 5,855
Tanant inducsinents : 15,458 11,853
Prusopening cosls {72,547) (156,308)
Other (809} 23,532
Finanhce fiees, webdite developmiont. quaranice fais {64,795). (374269
. 12,593 (146,7567)
Long term: A
Propetty, plantand equipment § 12473y 5§ (183.143)
Goodwil (1.644,602)  (638,603)
intangibles (301,306} (207.725)
Noncapital loss carry forwards » 849,106 511,407
Capilal-losy edrry forwiards 29,657 -
Unirgalized fordign axthange translatian 256,412 (114,098)
Acquisiton costs 142,046 145800
Deferrad rent 159,573 90,888
Baferedionantloducements. . . 5 110,986 AQ4, 698

| | | (430,201)  1(234,771)
LasssValuationallowance _ . (300,0009 5y

(730,201} (234,471}

Tolal fulirre incotio o ability $ (C1r608) 5 (381.628)

The'Corporation has Canadian non-capital loss carry forwards of approximately $1,794,000 that expire during fiscat
2026 and 2029 if not utiized and US nonscapital loss carty fonwards of approximately’ WSS726,000 thal wxpirg
during:fiscal 2028 and 2029 -if ot ufilized, The Corporalion also has Canadian: capital loss: carry: forwards of
approximately $114,000 that can:be cartiad forward indalinitely to reduce fulure capital gains,

Related party transactions

e Corporation has ransacted business e normal course with-gntities it are related.. 1Uis the. Corparation’s
policy to conduct all transactions and solile:all balances with related partios on market terins and conditions. In
marigements opinii, these transactions Wwore in. (e nonaal coutse of SpErdtions sd wore recordad al the
exctidnge value, whiclvwas-the amountof considerafion eslablished and agreed to by therelated parties.

Related party transactions include transactions with parties that are refated by commuoin _di_'mcbrs‘. ;ci(fiqena, ar
sharetiolders and.- fransactions wilh. olher privale companies owned or controlled by officers, dirgclors; or
itnmediate family membisrsof officees 6 direclors
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For the years ended June 30,2009 and 2008

23; Related party transactiong {sentinuad)

2009 2008
Sales $ 863437 § 9284985
Franchise and ollierrevenue 21343 21338
Cost ofsales o 7,635,807 5,588,400
Suling, genatal and administeation wRpENEEs
Cansulting B31,951 H53669
Liegal 88,142 2549461
Occupancy 20,000 18,000
Marketing arted promotion 6;594 - -
Recovery of markeling and prowotion (4,267} -
Anterest onilong-torm.debt 407,586 -
Inclided in aceounts receivable 134,627 185070
Wcluded i acsounts Pavable and sccraed Tabilitivg 384,269 301667
eluded in long term debtand convisiible Seniot noted payvable 31,729,314 .

24, Commitments-and ontingenciog

The Corpotation is commilted pursugnt to leage agreements forrelail space to minfmum annual payrients; not.

including operating costs asTallows:

2010 § 4,437,017
2011 4,182,385
2012 3,627,633
2013 3,345,054
2014 3,009,664
Thereallor 14,214,455

$.32,016;268

The: Corporation is. a lessee under hdgad lease agreements for retail space occupied by various ffan_ch‘isiums. The
Corporation has entared into:sublease agreements wilh franchistes wherby the frahchises pays the fotal Juase
payments dug under the hodd Toages. Ahnial tioad lease payments and coresponding sublease recoveries

approximate-§600,000 peryear: Exisling lease tors
haad loases and subleases arein the hbrmal éourse olbiusingss.:

ve expify dates ranging For 2009 to’ 2046+ Renswal ot

The:Corporation:indemaifies its. direclors and officers against any and all claions’ or-losses reasonably ineurredin

the performaricie of thelr services: _ )
and maintaing atiliy insurancefordireclors and.officers of tha.Corparalion.

to-the Corporalion to the extent permiltied by law: The Cermoration-has acquired

At dune.30, 2000, the-Corparation ‘substantially compleled a Gonstuction project expanding and ferovaling: a

sl
$465,000, Theysy costswit be capilalized as mGurred indthe niexd fiscalyear,

cdocated i Edmonton; Albarta: The Corporation estimales costs remaining o coniplete: the privjact at

The Corporation will be responisible. for ortain foes -and cosls “incurred by ils-lenders ‘In conngction “with
renegoliating lerms of various loan agreements, includingeatering inty forbearance dagreeimants,. The Corporation
eslimates: these Gasts, including costs Incurred directly by the Corporation, at $250,000. These costa will-lis

menrded ay fivansial nstromernits transaetion costs i the neXt fiscal year,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I Canadiandollars éxceptwhere figted

For the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

25, Segmiented information

The Corporation opgrates in two main reporunq mgm&nts (reml and ‘manufacturing) whuch operate, dn two
geographic areas (Canada and Urited States). TheretalbSegmentis comprised of rélail organic and natural food

arid 8upmement storgs and frgnchise -aperaliong,
vitamitand:nalural %upplemenls

roffocts currentmarket laims-and conditions.

The manufactudiog - segment:manufaciures and distibules:
The Corporation: ascounts forintersegnent sales at the cz.«,hangc valug which

2009
Retail Manufacturing. Corporatt Gensglidated

Sales from exlemal customers § 120,894,842 R A g w8 127,665123
inlersagmentsales “ Qrs.560 » 975560
Elimination of mmrsf.gmr,nt salay o o - (975,560)

Teolalsales _ 120,894,842 7,745,841 “ 127,665,123
dAnterestexpense-onlong fer delt “ 4,1’02‘34‘8 4,102,318
Amortization of property, plantand

vequlpment 1,891,107 156,244 TATL 2,054,823
Income (foss) belarincoe taxes 5,033,180 723,095 A, _()_34 449)3 {3 278,174)
Incame. laxekpense: (reccvery) 4,240,791 418,941 {1,630,732) 29,000

:mmons o properly, plantand
.(‘qurpment 4,416,226 51924 65,679 4,833,829
Idontifiable assely 66,000,066 5,303,161 67320 74,370,667
Propary, plant dnd equipmant 10,528,760 2432040 67,320 12,728,110
.-Amuunl represan!mg qoodwnll 31,336,079 8,349 - 31,424478
2008
Retaill : Mahu‘faczuting Corporate Cangolidatad:

Salos froot extermal customers § 106951408  § 7.021483 § - § 413972886
Intersegment sales: - 881,146 - 851446
Elimination of Infersegnient salos i “ (881,146)
Total sales _ . 106,961,403 Y ”‘1’.@9_02-;65;9: » . 113 Q72886
literestexpense:on fong ter debl 48,534 16:332 3,589,015 3.655,861
Amoriization of propery. plant and

gquipment: » 1,302,588 166,202 630 1,568,500
Angome- (loss) beford income laxes 7002833 1,231,434 (7,703.877) 530,087
Income laxexpense {recovery) 1,983,106 571810 {1,7964 m) TREA437
Addilions tospropedy plantand )

auipment 449,120 51,138 2150 3208406
Addilibns to: goodwill 25055687 i # 25,055.667
Additians fointangibles =8,164,000 - & 8464000
(dentifiable-assets 61,134,240 4,884,560 9413 66,027,913,
Broperty  plantandsquipaent 7,908,606 2236360 G113 10,154,079
Araaunt réprese:nting goodwill 33070 48944 31 4?4 4?8:

f
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25; Segmented inforiistian {continued)

The:Corporation.has -oparations in Canada and the United: Statés_and abéb’rciir;g

segmented data:

1§ presents the. following

. 2009
Canadian Us
Opera‘tic?ms Operatioris. Consolidated
Sales from exte_r}navi_ customers $ 76,903,577 $ 51,761.546 & 127,665,123
Ierest e¥pense onlong lermi debt 2,407,433 1,’69_4,885 4,102,318
Amorﬁzaﬁidn;qf pfopeny, plantard ‘equipment: 1,761,434 293;,385 2,054,823
ticome: (foss) before income-taxes 15,692,836) 2414662 (3:278,174)
Income lax-expense (racovery) (679,284) 708,284 29,000
Additions to-propety; plant and.eqipmant 4,515,950 17,879 4,533,829
Identifiable assets _ 29,909,038 41,451,529 71,370,567
Pro,p_e,rf,y, Planetand equipment 12,238,429 489,681 12,7128/410
Amount representing goodwill 6,368,741 25,055,687 34,424,428
2008:
Canadian us :
Operalions Operalions Consolidaled

Sales from extemal customers

$70,109,910 $ 43,862,976

§ 113,972,686

Interest.expense on long term-dobt 1,757,529 1,898,352 3,655,881
Amortization of property, plantand equipnient 1,302,087 256413 1.558:500
Income (loss) before:income laxes (13471, 143) 12,001,230 530,087
Income faxexpense 218470, 539,967 758437
Additions to'properly, plant and équipment 3,014,489 1817 3,202:408
Additions to-goodwill ’ = 25055687 25,055,687
Additions tointangibles 8,164,000 8,164,000
ldenlifiablo-agsets 26,6809:533 39:218,380° 66027913
Property; plantand equipmant 9,483,919 670,160. 10,154,079
Amountrepresenting goodwill 6,368,741 25055687 31424428
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

W Canadian dollars-except whcre noted
For the years-ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

26. S ubisequent events:

.,

(o} Bonusshares
Or Seplember-23, 2000, (e Corporation applivd ty:ihe 18X Veniure !:Zxchanga for-the Issuance of 19,808,453
borus shares (o one of ity lenders, Ares Capital Corp.,-a ralated parly, #l-a déemed fairvalie price based on
focont trade aclivily of $0:14 pet share for an aggregate value of $2,773:183 to compensale thy fender for
agresing to amend the term loan: facilily. The:shates were to-bersubject to-certain-holding, voling-and cancellation
conditions-and: provisions as-agread bstween the.parties, Tho: TSX:Venlure Exchange initially approved the
application subjecl to cerfain conditions that were salisfied: by the  Corporation.  Subsequently; the: Corporation
determingd notto pursug-theissuance of the shares-as on Oclobar 15,2009, e TSX Venltre Exclunge rovoked
its_inilial conditional agproval-and imposed adgilional condilions that-prevented the transaction from procaeditg,
Ag-a.resull (he Corparation has formally withdravencils: spplication with the TEX Venture Exchange withoutissuing
any-bonus shares; ’ /

{b)y Forbedranceagreements

Septaniber 25; 2008, the Corporation entered inty forbearance agredments:with. it§ lendérs tespecting its
-lozma withranceffective. date of August 1,.2009. Pursuant o the terms of the forbearance agresients; the lenders
lave: agreed, subject 1o’ certain condmona torwalve: thelr dghtsto-call the loans due-te’ the specific: existing.
covenant breaches unll November 30, 2009 (the forbeararice tarmination dale).. Conlempérangeusly, the loan
sgresmenls have beén antendgd to-ravise applicable’ intérest rates and fo rasel cattaincovenanis-until the
fortiearance termination date. The: change-in the inlerestooverage falio putsthe Corpomhon it complianee with
that ratio-as-at June 30, 2009, The Cotporation will raflect the additional anfounts:dwing to its lendars as a tesult
of. the forbearance agresiments; lolaling USS1.525, 000, i the fisstquarter-ofithe next-liscal year, Thig ardount
was added lo the outs tanding - mmc.ipal halances of the &l year term debband the $8nidr Godveditie. notes
pavableat Seplamber 25,2004,

Effective: duly 1, 2009, the ive year-tem luan dnd the mvolvmg loang will bear inlerest-at-CIBOR plus 6% per
dnauiy orABR plig 4:5% pecannum, at the option of the Corporation, Addtﬁonally. hy Inlerest on (e s yesr
termdoan will bear interest at LIBOR plus 10% per-annum with &-stated minimum LIBOR rate: of 3%, or ABR plus:
9% per annum with a staled minimum ABR cite cf 4%, The seniorconvediblenotes will bearintarestat 17% per
annuruntt July 3, 2012 aod subsequentlyat 19% perannir Lmtu tvaturity,

The Corporation s assessing whether-the: modifications of the loan: ‘agreements. conslitutes. & substantial
modification that would: reqiite extinguishment-of he-debt. W fhe debl 1§ lextinguishsd, any unamortized:
fransaction fees related (o the deblwill be recorded: through the incemn statemerit and the debt will be set tup-4t
fairvalue. IFitis notamextinguishment and simply o modification, the unamorlized fees will be nmorizedover the
new tarrn ofthe debt.

iy connection-with the forfiearance agieements, the Cofporation paid fees and expenses. totalitg sm 000 tohe
lantfersand theicreprasantatives.

Comparative figures

Coddin-comparative figures bave baen reclassified o conformawil thee financtab statement prosialation adopted
in'the-current year,
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